
David Y. Ige 

Governor 
 

John De Fries 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

Hawai‘i Convention Center 

1801 Kalākaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 

kelepona tel 808 973 2255 

kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 

kahua pa‘a web hawaiitourismauthority.org 

    

 HĀLĀWAI KŪMAU O KE KŌMIKE ALOWELO 
KEʻENA KULEANA HOʻOKIPA O HAWAIʻI  

 
BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE 

HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 
 

Pōʻakolu, 30 Malaki, 2022, 2:30 p.m. 
Wednesday, March 30, 2022 at 2:30 p.m. 

 
Hālāwai Kikohoʻe  

VIRTUAL MEETING  
 

Hiki i ka lehulehu ke hālāwai pū ma o ka ZOOM. 
Webinar will be live streaming via ZOOM. 

 
E kāinoa mua no kēia hālāwai: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_xGbhrjyQRx2xTSkp4PymEw 
 

Ma hope o ke kāinoa ʻana, e hoʻouna ʻia ka leka uila  
hōʻoia iāʻoe me ka ʻikepili hoʻokuʻi hālāwai.   

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email  
containing information about joining the webinar. 

 
Papa Kumumanaʻo 

AGENDA  
 

 
1. Hoʻomaka a Pule 

Call to Order and Pule 

 
2. ʻĀpono i ka Moʻoʻōlelo Hālāwai 

Approval of Minutes of the February 22, 2022 Branding Standing Committee Meeting 
 

3. Hōʻike, Kūkākūkā, a me Ka Hana E Pili Pū ana i nā Lula Alowelo a Hokona No Ke Keʻena 

Kuleana Hoʻokipa o Kina a me Ke Keʻena Kuleana Hoʻokipa o Kōlea no ka Hapahā ʻElua o 

ka Makahiki 2022 

Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on Hawaiʻi Tourism China and Hawai‘i Tourism 

Korea’s Brand Marketing & Management Guidelines for Q2 2022 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_xGbhrjyQRx2xTSkp4PymEw


David Y. Ige 

Governor 
 

John De Fries 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

Hawai‘i Convention Center 

1801 Kalākaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 

kelepona tel 808 973 2255 

kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 

kahua pa‘a web hawaiitourismauthority.org 

    

4. Ka Nūhou RFP no nā Hana Alowelo a Hokona Hāʻuki  

Sports Brand Marketing & Management Update for RFP 

 
5. Hōʻike, Kūkākūkā, a me Ka Hana E Pili Pū ana i Ka Hanana LPGA Lotte ma ʻApelila 

Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on LPGA Lotte Event in April 
 

6. Ka Hōʻike a me ke Kūkākūkā no nā Hana Global MCI 
Presentation and Discussion on Global MCI Initiatives 

 

7. Hōʻike, Kūkākūkā, a Hoʻoholo i ka ʻĀpono ʻana i ka Hai ʻia o Kekahi Kanaka Manaʻo 
Aʻoaʻo  no ka Pāhana Hawaiʻi Smart Destination 
Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on Approval to Solicit a Consultant Related to 
the Hawai‘i Smart Destination Initiative  

 

8. Hoʻokuʻu 

Adjournment 

 
   
*** ʻAha Hoʻokō: Ua hiki i ka Papa Alakaʻi ke mālama i kekahi hālāwai kūhelu i kū i ka Hawaiʻi 
Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. E mālama ʻia kēia hālāwai kūhelu nei ma lalo o ka § 92-5 (a)(4), § 
92-5 (a)(8) and §201B-4(a)(2) no ka pono o ko ka Papa Alakaʻi kūkā a hoʻoholo ʻana i nā nīnūnē 
a nīnau i pili i ko ka Papa Alakaʻi kuleana me ko ka Papa Alakaʻi loio. He hālāwai kūhelu kēia i 
ʻole paulele ʻia ka ʻikepili a i mea hoʻi e mālama kūpono ai ko Hawaiʻi ʻano, he wahi i kipa mau 
ʻia e nā malihini. 
 

*** Executive Session: The Board may conduct an executive session closed to the public 
pursuant to Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-4. The executive session will be conducted 
pursuant to HRS § 92-5 (a) (2), § 92-5 (a)(4), § 92-5 (a)(8) and §201B-4(a)(2) for the purpose of 
consulting with the board’s attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the board’s powers, 
duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities; to consider hiring and evaluation of officers or 
employees, where consideration of matters affecting privacy will be involved; and to discuss 
information that must be kept confidential to protect Hawai‘i’s competitive advantage as a 
visitor destination.  

  



David Y. Ige 

Governor 
 

John De Fries 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

Hawai‘i Convention Center 

1801 Kalākaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 

kelepona tel 808 973 2255 

kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 

kahua pa‘a web hawaiitourismauthority.org 

    

Kono ʻia ka lehulehu e nānā mai i ka hālāwai a hoʻouna mai i ka ʻōlelo hōʻike kākau ʻia no kēlā 
me kēia kumuhana i helu ʻia ma ka papa kumumanaʻo. Hiki ke hoʻouna mai i nā ʻōlelo hōʻike 
kākau ʻia ma mua o ka hālāwai iā carole@gohta.net a i ʻole hoʻouna i ka leka i Keʻena Kuleana 
Hoʻokipa O Hawaiʻi, 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, HI 96815 - Attn: Carole Hagihara-Loo.  
Inā pono ke kōkua ma muli o kekahi kīnānā, e hoʻomaopopo aku iā Carole Hagihara-Loo (808-
973-2289 a i ʻole carole@gohta.net), he ʻekolu lā ma mua o ka hālāwai ka lohi loa.  
  
Members of the public are invited to view the public meeting and provide written testimony on 
any agenda item. Written testimony may be submitted prior to the meeting to the HTA by 
email to carole@gohta.net or by postal mail to the Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority, 1801 Kalākaua 
Avenue, Honolulu, HI 96815 - Attn: Carole Hagihara-Loo. Any person requiring an auxiliary 
aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, please contact Carole Hagihara-Loo 
(808-973-2289 or carole@gohta.net) no later than 3 days prior to the meeting so arrangements 
can be made.  
 
E like nō me ka ʻōlelo a ke Kānāwai 220, e mālama ana ke Keʻena Kuleana Hoʻokipa o Hawaiʻi i 
kekahi wahi e hiki ai ka poʻe o ka lehulehu ke noho a komo pū ma nā hālāwai ma o ka hoʻohana 
ʻana i ka ʻenehana pāpaho (ICT). Aia ana kēia ʻenehana pāpaho ma ka papahele mua o ka lumi 
hoʻokipa i mua o ke Keʻena Kuleana Hoʻokipa o Hawaiʻi ma ka Hale ʻAha. ʻO 1801 Kalakaua 
Avenue, Honolulu, Hawaii, 96815 ka helu wahi. 
 
In accordance with Act 220, the Hawaii Tourism Authority will establish a remote viewing area 
for members of the public and board members to view and participate in meetings held using 
interactive conference technology (ICT). The ICT audiovisual connection will be located on the 
1st Floor in the Lobby area fronting the Hawaii Tourism Authority at the Hawaii Convention 
Center at 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawaii, 96815. 
 

mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net


2 
Approval of Minutes of the February 22, 2022  

Branding Standing Committee Meeting 
 

 

 



David Y. Ige 
Governor 
 
John De Fries 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

Hawai‘i Convention Center 
1801 Kalākaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 
kelepona tel 808 973 2255 
kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 
kahua pa‘a web hawaiitourismauthority.org 

 

   BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING 
HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 

Tuesday, February 22, 2022, at 2:30 p.m.  
 

Virtual Meeting  
 

MINUTES OF THE BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Fred Atkins (Chair), Dylan Ching (Vice Chair) 
Kyoko Kimura, Sherry Menor-McNamara, 
Ben Rafter, Sig Zane,  

MEMBER NOT PRESENT:  

HTA STAFF PRESENT: John De Fries, Keith Regan, Kalani 
Ka‘anā‘anā, Marc Togashi, Maka Casson-
Fisher, Ross Willkom 

GUESTS: Senator Glenn Wakai, Representative Richard 
Onishi, Eric Takahata, Jay Talwar 

LEGAL COUNSEL: Gregg Kinkley 

 

1. Call to Order and Pule 
 

Chair Atkins called the meeting to order at 2:33 pm.  Mr. Casson-Fisher did the opening Pule. 

Mr. Regan confirmed they do have quorum.  Mr. Regan did a roll call.  Mr. Ben Rafter was 
excused, but arrived later.  Everyone confirmed they were by themselves except for Ms. Kimura 
with general public Glenn Yamasaki Kimura in the premises.  Mr. Regan said that Senator Wakai 
and Rep. Onishi might be joining. 

 

 

 



    

2 
 

2.  Approval of Minutes of the January 26, 2022, Branding Standing Committee Meeting  

Chair Atkins asked for a motion to approve the minutes.  Mr. Ching made a motion, and Ms. 
Kimura seconded.  Mr. Regan did a roll call, and the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.  Discussion on HTA’s Future Global Brand Marketing & Management Allocations Strategy 
and Guidance for Staff 

Chair Atkins asked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā to do the presentation.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā wanted to present this in response to Senator Wakai's questions.  He said they 
need to understand how to allocate their resources for the most effective opportunities that 
exist.  He wants to procure a tool that can help HTA do that.  The tool takes data from many 
sources, and puts it in the platform to help HTA make good decisions.  He said it's a market 
allocation platform, like a source market, not in terms of marketing, which is something HTA 
has worked on in the past - the last time HTA did it was 2016.  He wants to update this platform 
with current data.  

He said this MAP will score and rank origin markets across comparable metrics of opportunity, 
cost and risk.  He ran through some details - The map uses the scores to suggest marketing 
budget allocations across the markets, which is the core question that was presented to them.  
He said the Hawai‘i MAP from 2016, at that time, utilized 16 origin markets that were 
compared, and included markets HTA was not in at that time, and helped HTA understand the 
global opportunity for markets they may not have been in before.  The powerful thing about 
the tool is that it takes the multiple data sources available and makes sense of them.  

In big categories, they look at what opportunities, propensities, values, and constraints the HTA 
has.  He shared an opportunity category - how do they define the unconstrained market 
opportunity; what quantifies the travel market opportunity in terms of its market size, country 
size, and it quantifies the overall economic opportunity within that source market; growth rate 
at indexes growth prospects for each market, as well as head room - how does it help HTA 
determine the untapped opportunity.  

The kinds of data that will be seen is employment adjusted to percentage able to travel, GDP 
per capita, outbound travel spending, comparable trips, employment, Hawai‘i’s share of 
inbound travelers, and  Hawai‘i’s share of comparable outbound travelers, etc.  

He spoke about propensity - how do they start to understand and define the tendencies and 
preferences of the market toward a destination like Hawai‘i. Looking at sentiment the HTA can 



    

3 
 

assess the match of a markets destination preferences to the product they have available, and 
also the alignment which will help HTA determine the match of a markets destination 
preferences.  Those include confidence in the economy-based survey, unemployment outlook, 
Hawai‘i’s share of a markets outbound travel, the comparable trip share of a total outbound 
travel, leisure share of Hawai‘i trips.  He concluded the sentiment and the alignment are the 
propensity and the opportunity.  

He moved on to value.  How do they determine the value proposition of a market on both 
sides?  What is the potential yield per visitor, and what is the cost of attracting that visitor?  
Things looked at under that category include purchasing power,  how to measure the relative 
strength of a markets currency, as a proxy for value attractiveness for Hawai‘i; the visitor value, 
identifying the yield potential visitors have by market, and the affordability that determines the 
relative cost of a campaign in a market.  He reiterated there are numerous differences in each 
of the markets.  

In terms of presence, their marketing campaigns can leverage existing infrastructure from the 
Tourism Authority side with other GMTs. They can look at things like the exchange rate 
forecast, exchange rate for a 3-year percentage change, they can see a number of tools like 
average length of stay, average expenditure per day and per trip, average expenditure per trip 
all outbound, real purchasing power parity as GDP per capita, and other metrics within that 
value.  

An important one is also understanding what the lifetime value of a potential customer to  
Hawai‘i is in terms of how many times they return, and the total lifetime value of that travel. 

He spoke about the constraints that exist - how they qualify the opportunity based on external 
factors of risk and accessibility to Hawai‘i. So in risk, they're determining short- and long-term 
risk of market. Short-term risk is marked by volatility, and long-term risk is marked by 
fundamental, social, political or economic uncertainty.  

He reiterated these are the datasets they would plug into this platform that help them get the 
allocation suggestions.  

He mentioned the following slide - what is the realizable return; what kind of costs exist; what 
risks and constraints get plugged in; and the relative ROI is a potential index the tool can show, 
all leading to the allocation that they need to allocate to various markets.  

He showed the budget allocations to each market overtime on the next slide.  He said the end 
goal is to procure and update the market allocation platform, plug in all the data and let it show 
the results. 



    

4 
 

Chair Atkins said the chart is interesting in showing from year 2015 - 2021.  He added that 
inflation is getting severe so it's another factor to consider - inflation is up 7%.  Chair Atkins 
asked if Senator Wakai is on the call, but Mr. Regan confirmed that Rep. Onishi is on the call.  
Chair Atkins asked if they could send this information to Senator Wakai, and if he has questions 
on the information, he can revert with HTA staff. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said he provided the packet prior to the days meeting, but he is happy to follow 
up with Senator Wakai. Chair Atkins asked if Rep. Onishi had questions before going to item 
number 4, but he had no questions.  Chair Atkins thanked Rep. Onishi and asked that he stay on 
the call, in case there were more questions. 

 

4.  Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on the GMT’s Brand Marketing & Management 
Guidelines for Q2 2022 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā mentioned that in the last meeting, they made recommendations for Quarter 1, 
funding and activities for restricted spending, and said in this meeting they would propose 
Quarter 2 spend, so that HTA had additional time to consider the allocations and activities.  

He said the activities had not changed and moved on to the bottom table.  He mentioned a few 
things had changed since the last meeting - one is that they move the Oceania market, which 
includes Australia and New Zealand, into the green phase, and allow them to implement their 
BMMP as presented.  Now that New Zealand is open, both countries in the MMA are open for 
travel, so that's the recommendation.  

He spoke about the table, showing restrictive Quarter 1 budget, restrictive Quarter 2 budget, 
and the balance left on each contract based on the allocations proposed today.  He said USA 
and Canada are in green and proposed to move Oceania to green, and Japan, Korea and China 
remain at red, for the time being.  

He asked if there were questions on Korea and China, and he asked Mr. Takahata to join in the 
meeting to present in detail the programming that would support the $2.3 million allocation for 
Quarter 2 restricted spending in Japan. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā asked if there were questions about Oceania, Korea, and China.  Mr. Takahata 
would present then there can be questions for Japan.  

Mr. Rafter asked if the countries are still red, e.g., China, why is the budget doubled?  Mr. 
Ka‘anā‘anā said some of the spending they're proposing in Quarter 2 includes their 
development of the WeChat B2C and B2B mini-programs.  It also includes $52,000 for social 



    

5 
 

media, organic or paid, and for Mālama and kuleana messaging.  It also includes funding for 
media support, travel trade education, community stakeholder relation, some digital asset 
development that they feel now is a good time to develop the content that they'll post later, 
coordination and co-op planning, as well as media clippings and administrative costs.  

Chair Atkins asked if there were other questions. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the sensitivity he is feeling is some of the news they're hearing out of 
China, in terms of not issuing outbound Chinese nationals’ passports to travel outbound, 
something to consider, as well as direct air service. 

Mr. Rafter said if they look at Korea versus China, in the last three weeks, the amount of pickup 
has increased dramatically, for example, in Australia.  So subjectively, they could say Korea is 
fairly close to breaking out of the red, but they don't know when.  

Mr. Rafter said with momentum, China stands out.  He liked the social media campaign they 
spoke about last time.  He mentioned if China goes green, the big question will be – are they 
going to prevent people from going to Hawai‘i.  He questioned whether China will be ready at 
all this year. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā spoke to Mr. Rafter's point about the Korean market, and some encouraging 
news for HTA is that Asian Airlines is returning on April 3rd, and they have a CEO trade and 
media FAM plan for early April, in partnership with Asian Airlines.  

He said Korean Air is currently operating ICN to Honolulu route five times a week, and planning 
to increase to daily service, beginning April.  Asian Airlines has also distributed group seats to 
travel agencies interactively promoting Hawai‘i as a destination, and the major travel agencies 
are operating as normal and selling Hawai‘i packages, and in constant contact with HTK team, 
developing the tour products, and planning for further promotions.  

He said the industry is expecting a seven-day quarantine for overseas arrivals to be lifted after 
presidential election on March 9th.  Their complete two-vaccination rate is at 86%, and  booster 
shots is at 58% of the population as of February 16th.  He reiterated that Korea is moving in a 
good direction at a good pace. 

Ms. Kimura agreed with Mr. Rafter on China, that she would like to see a little push for 2,3, and 
4, and she agrees with Oceania moving to green. 

Chair Atkins said to hold with China in the red for now, but to go ahead doing what they're 
doing with Korea. Then next month if there is a movement like there is in Korea, then they can 



    

6 
 

always open China up, but if they open up too much, there is not a big budget overall for China, 
so he thinks it's better to wait. 

Mr. Ching asked about red line, not being a complete stop, and if people are recommending red 
for China, what is the amount for red. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā's recommendation is hearing the Committees feedback today - part of the 
reason they wanted to do this in February is because they also still have the March meeting 
before Quarter 2 begins, so he'd like to circle back to the Hawai‘i Tourism China team, come 
back with a revised recommendation on Quarter 2, based on HTA's feedback for China, then if 
everyone is comfortable, they can move forward with the other markets after Japan presents, 
but he wants to deal with Oceania and Korea today, and then come back with China for the 
March meeting. 

Mr. Ching said he is happy with Oceania and Korea. 

Chair Atkins asked if there were any other comments.  Mr. Regan said there were no questions 
or testimonies. 

Chair Atkins said he understands that they'll hold to what HTA had in their first quarter budget, 
then next month they'll discuss the second quarter.  He said they are recommending this to the 
Board, but asked if they should wait until hearing from Japan to do a roll call.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said to wait and get the other markets out of the way before doing a roll call, 
and gave the floor to Mr. Takahata. 

Mr. Takahata said there is movement starting in Japan, heading in the right direction.  Japan’s 
Omicron numbers are anticipated to subside by mid-March.  The Japanese government plans to 
attain booster goal of 67% in April 2022.  He reiterated that these are goals they have, but said 
to remember the initial vaccines in Japan went slowly in the beginning, then picked up in the 
3rd, 4th, 5th month, but they're monitoring that, but Japan has an ambitious goal of getting the 
booster in April 2022.  

He said all this information comes from the Japanese Government.  He mentioned that the 
Japanese Government will also have a subsidized travel booster campaign, called "Go to 
Travel," which they were trying to do earlier in 2020/2021 - this is to stimulate the travel 
industry in Japan, which will expand out to international travel later in 2022.  JATA, which is the 
Japan Association of Travel Agencies, along with all wholesalers preparing to ramp up sales 
promotion activities to sell international outbound packages, starting late April into May 2022.  
JATA has already put them on notice that they will be bringing in an executive FAM tour to 
Hawaiʻi, showing that international travel business is first and foremost on their minds, and 



    

7 
 

Hawai‘i will be the first foreign destination that executive FAM will be coming to, scheduled 
between April 3 and April 6, 2022.   

Prime Minister Kishida announced easing of border and travel restrictions, reduced quarantine 
from 7 days to 3 days for foreign entry to Japan and increased daily entry.  He said the returning 
Japanese nationals will now have a 3-day quarantine, starting March 1, 2022.  

He shared the roadmap that was shown last time, and reiterated that the roadmap came from 
the JATA, the roadmap that the industry is moving to.  

They have spoken to Japan Airlines, ANA, HISJTB and this is the roadmap they're working to as 
well.  

He mentioned travel deregulation on the slide - March 1st, the green arrow, which is the 
resumption of the business track, allowing foreigners into Japan, fully vaccinated.  He said it 
shows in late April 2022 to early May 2022, JATA is anticipating the resumption of overseas 
travel tour packages being sold again.  The restrictions are being eased as the booster shots go 
up, and everyone has this information in the handout.  

He said what they're proposing, moving with the market are the following: 1, They need to 
affect the travel/trade bookings as soon as possible - the slide shows the budget numbers and it 
also appears at the end of the presentation; 2, The JATA FAM has been announced and they 
want to support that with the airlines and suppliers; 3 , the Japan summit is another in-person 
meeting they have annually welcoming the Japanese executives back; 4, Webinar series they 
want to do virtually through April 2022 to June 2022; 5,Travel Trade Media tie-ups to get with 
the travel trade media, and get the stories of Hawai‘i out there; and 6, FAM.  Mr. Takahata 
spoke about affecting the Mālama initiatives - one they have been planning for two years, but 
got put on hold by COVID.  

The HŌKŪLEʻA sister city project they had, they were going to screen Moananuiākea in all of 
the sister cities in Japan, and the performances were all sold out.  They initially offered the 
tickets in the first time around, and this time they're sold out again for Sister City Blitz with 
Moananuiākea, screening the film.  He said what this ties into, is, they plan on having PR events 
around the screenings and each sister city, working with the counties from Hawai‘i, as well as 
the local governments in Japan, then using Moananuiākea as a center piece of these 
promotions.  

He spoke about media relations saying they need to get out there as far as Hawai‘i goes.  They 
do have a lot of coverage, and a lot of people are getting excited with the easing of the border 



    

8 
 

restrictions by the Japanese government, so they need to affect the bookings starting after 
Golden Week in May and June 2022.  

He spoke about Mālama Hawai‘i campaigns continuing, which will be important for pre-
education for returning Japanese visitors, on how Hawai‘i has changed, how they want them to 
return, and the continual education of what they've been doing for the past couple of years 
under lockdown.  Not having significant numbers from Japan, they want to keep that going and 
build upon that before their return is anticipated in May and June 2022.  

He spoke about the Aloha program, and said they'll continue to use the platform for 
communication.  

He said their Ōlelo Hawaiʻi series is going well, and for the first one, they had about 916 
participants, but now they're averaging about 600 - 800 participants on each Ōlelo Hawaiʻi 
webcast and webinar.  Mr. Takahata thanked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā and his team for helping with that. 

Mr. Takahata showed their summarized budget - Quarter 2 proposal is $2.257,250 million to be 
allocated then, which leaves them with about $6.6 million for the rest of the year, past June to 
implement the rest of the BMMP for Japan.  

Ms. Kimura said she thought at the last Board meeting they confirmed that the administration 
cap is 22% monthly. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed that it is 22%, but Ms. Kimura said looking at the chart, Japan's fixed 
amount is over 35%. 

Mr. Takahata reiterated that the monthly fixed amount Ms. Kimura is referring to also has 
programs related to server fees running to maintain their databases included in the amount, so 
it's not purely administrative, but said they are adhering to the 22% administrative amount. 

Chair Atkins asked if it's higher because Japan has been cut back on the red/yellow line 
situation. 

Mr. Takahata clarified that administrative costs are purely $151,000 - $250,000, and then for 
April/May, there is a fixed cost - $84,500 for the other things that were approved to keep the 
lights on, which does have web and database maintenance costs included, and that's why the 
fixed amount is a mix of administrative costs added to the running fixed costs. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā added that at the end of the year, monthly reporting, semi-annual and year-end 
reports, his team will ensure they remain below the 22% administrative budget in the BMMP 
that they've set as the limit.  



    

9 
 

Ms. Kimura reiterated that April is way over 22%, and is around 30%. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said that due to all the markets that he has, he doesn't have a handle on it, on a 
monthly basis for each, but what he checks on a monthly basis reports that the contactors are 
sticking to the budget that's been approved by the HTA Board, and they're constantly checking 
monthly, semi-annual and final year-end.  He said the total contract value is capped at 22% for 
admin costs for all markets. 

Mr. Takahata did a calculation and said April was 25%, but May, as Chair Atkins referred to, was 
19.2%, so by the end of the year the 22% is adhered to. 

Ms. Kimura said that was her misunderstanding at the last Board meeting.  She asked about 
Japan's spend on fixed payroll, rent, and utilities. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said HTA Board had approved Quarter 1 allocations for the Japan market, with 
approved activities, but no activities are occurring. 

Ms. Kimura said they do have some activities, but the total budget for Q1 is very small - 
$150,000 for three months. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said Quarter 1 for Japan was $707,250. 

Chair Atkins asked if there were any questions. 

Mr. Arakawa thinks the point Ms. Kimura is making, is, over the years the HTA knows that 
administrative cost has been an issue the HTA addresses every year, so what Ms. Kimura was 
maybe trying to create was awareness that at the end of the year, they will have to trim that 
amount.  He said they trust all their consultants and contractors to do that, and they do meet 
the requirement as people are watching, and until they can increase the percentage, the HTA 
must work within their means.  

Chair Atkins addressed what Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā was saying about the annual budget, and what Mr. 
Takahata was saying, as the spreadsheet goes down, the number on the bottom line of goes up 
- at the end of the year, at the second half of the year,  if the HTA don't spend all the $6 million 
and give it back then that may increase the percentage.  The money can't be rolled over, so this 
could be a solution. 

Mr. Arakawa asked Mr. Takahata about a previous meeting -  the Senate Tourism Chair 
mentioned three areas they should be working on during the interim before tourism comes 
back.  He wanted to make Mr. Takahata aware of that.  The one was enhancing interpretive 
signage, which could include, for Japanese tourists, and the second one would be enforcement 
- at various areas with a lot of visitor traffic, to the extent that it could be an issue they could 



    

10 
 

work into their plans they already have.  And the third one is enhancing the visitor experience 
at the specific site to the extent that the program can address those issues.  He said those were 
suggestions on what they can do with planning before tourism comes back, what every 
contractor can work on. 

Mr. Regan said Rep. Onishi had a question.  

Rep. Onishi asked if these measures/parameters regarding the 22% admin cap, and the 
suggestion in terms of three areas for planning prior to visitors coming back, is consistent 
across all the marketing groups.  He is not sure if this was done for the U.S. marketing, and 
therefore, they have some problems with the huge increase of U.S. travelers to Hawai‘i.  He 
said some of the issues have occurred where residents are still concerned about visitor travel.  
He said even the Legislature has been very concerned about how the HTA are educating the 
visitors/tourists, but they're only receiving U.S. visitors, so asked if the same standard is being 
applied to all marketing areas.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the 22% administrative cap is straight across the Board for every market 
consistently.  The suggestions that Mr. Arakawa shared with them from Senator Wakai was 
from last week, so that was the encouragement to include those.  

Generally speaking, all the brand management and marketing plans that have been presented 
to the Board do include major components of their focus - the Mālama Hawai‘i as well as 
Kuleana campaigns, which are targeted at that education, pre-arrival, through the confirmation 
and booking process with their industry partners, in-airport messaging, target social media 
advertisements, as well as post-trip follow up.  He said they've taken a broader approach to 
that spectrum of multiple touch points with the customer through their travel journey, to do 
that education.  

In terms of physical updates to signage, those are things the Board has considered at different 
times.  He said the HTA Board has made different proposals with other agencies at different 
times that haven't been approved, and in fiscal 2023 he said they have some ideas how that can 
be done, and he is happy to share those. 

Ms. Kimura mentioned the green and yellow in the presentation, and asked, if it's in the budget 
does that mean the green light program is not going to be implemented if the situation doesn't 
improve.  She asked about Mālama program that has a yellow highlight, and said they're going 
to do it anyway.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā asked Iwa to share another document that they started on for this section.  He 
explained that there are two colors and they've tried to simplify it - red and green.  In the red, 



    

11 
 

the HTA has approved a list of activities that are approved in Quarter 1, and they've maintained 
the list.  The list has not changed since Quarter 1.  He said it's the same they're proposing for 
Quarter 2, so any of the activities that are listed on the page are the ones they're continuing to 
propose for Quarter 2. 

Ms. Kimura asked if the Consumer Show is not going to be held if the light is still red and Mr. 
Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed this. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reiterated that Mr. Takahata's presentation tried to detail some of the major 
activities that HTA would be doing in Quarter 2.  He said Mr. Takahata's presentation was 
tailored to address a little over  $2.2 million that they're proposing for Quarter 2 restricted 
spending.  

Mr. Regan said there was nobody from the public with testimony. 

Chair Atkins asked for a motion. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā simplified it - they request that HTA approves Oceania moving into green, and 
executing their BMMP as presented.  Also, they're requesting $379,014 for Quarter 2 for the 
Korea market, they're requesting $2,257,250 for Quarter 2 restricted funding for Japan.  That is 
what they're asking for approval for today for Quarter 2.  

Chair Atkins asked if China is the same as Quarter 1, or asked how they address China. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said that is at HTA's discretion, but said the intention was to come back in the 
March meeting with a revised number. 

Chair Atkins said China is status quo now, and Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed this, and said they will 
keep Quarter 1, and they have one more month, then come back with Quarter 2 
recommendation, then have a new number and detail for China in March. 

Mr. Ching made a motion and Mr. Rafter seconded.  

Mr. Regan did a roll call and the motion passed unanimous. 

 

5.  Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on Approval of Tourism Recovery Marketing Plan’s 
Brand Marketing section 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā clarified that much of the discussion they just had that the previous Board just 
approved are allocations, restricted funding, and activities that are approved for Quarter 1 and 
2 for most markets.  



    

12 
 

The TRMP is a document that is typically approved with the budget every year - think of it as 
the budget narrative or the tactical work plan that underpins or provides the detail for each of 
the activities that are outlined in the budget.  

He said they're asking to sync up the budget that HTA has already approved, as well as the 
workplan, and the TRMP that details that work.  

He said a big portion of the branding pillars in the TRMP outlines the detail they have for other 
activities that fall under the branding pillars and are supported by the individual market brand 
management and marketing plans, which were also presented to the HTA in the November 
Board meeting.  

He reiterated those are the activities they supported in Quarter 1, and then today for Quarter 
2.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā asked for the TRMP to be displayed.  He noted that for members that are 
participating today, that are also part of the Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i Standing Committee, this is an 
update of what was presented in the Ho‘okahua Hawai‘i  meeting last week, with changes, 
comments and questions from Ms. Yuen.  So those have been incorporated in today's Board 
packet.  He said there is a lot of detail and knows that members want it compressed with the 
major activities, and for the members in the Branding section, primarily it comes down to the 
market BMMPs, as well as what they've allowed and restricted just because of the context of 
what's going on with the pandemic.  

Chair Atkins said there is a lot of content, but it's just another back up to show what Mr. 
Ka‘anā‘anā is doing from the main budget, and how it fits with the four pillars, and it also 
addresses what Rep. Onishi was mentioning about where all this can be seen, and a lot can be 
found in here.  He said the key strategies align with what they need to do to get the right visitor 
and sustainable tourism, and said it's good to have the other Committee to key in on the 
important aspect of branding.  He thanked them for this.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā added that pages 10 through 27 encompasses the branding pillar and what is 
noticed under each program is an overview/description of that program, including the 
measures for success, the responsible staff, and it lays out all the detail. 

Chair Atkins asked if any of the Committee members have a question after reading through the 
document, they can ask the staff during his recap of what they're doing today in the Branding 
Committee.  He asked if there were any questions now.  

Mr. Regan said there was no testimony from the community. 



    

13 
 

Chair Atkins asked if this item serves as an update and does not recommend an approval on 
anything, but Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said they are looking for the Branding Standing Committee to 
recommend the adoption of the TRMP to the full Board.  Ho‘okahua has already made a similar 
recommendation last week, with some noted changes.  He said that after this, they are going to 
create three different products - one is a one-page infographic, another is an executive 
summary, and then what is presented in front of them is the full 54-page report known as the 
TRMP. 

Chair Atkins asked if they're recommending supporting the work of the other Committee and 
have the Board pass a resolution.  Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said they're not asking for a full resolution, 
but recommending the adoption of the TRMP.  

Mr. Ching made a motion and Ms. Kimura seconded.  

Mr. Regan did a roll call and the motion passed unanimously.  

 

6.  Sports Brand Marketing & Management Updates 

Mr. Willkom provided an update on Sports Marketing and Management program.  He said this 
morning the Budget and Finance Committee has approved transferring $167,000 from the 
unallocated sports budget to cover their sponsorship of the Big West Conference tournaments.  
It was not previously encumbered for fiscal year 2022, but is part of a three-year contract in 
year two.  That takes their total of unallocated sports budget down from $1.5 million to $1.3M.  

He spoke about the sports RFP for the remaining unallocated fund, they have a target date of 
three weeks from today (March 15th) to have the RFP go public.  For those funds, the State 
required four to five weeks of posting, and his team estimates that awards will be given out mid 
to late May 2022 after they're reviewed by HTA, and the contracts can then start in June 2022.  

Mr. Regan said there were no questions from panelists or the public. 

Chair Atkins said that because this was encumbered and the HTA made commitments, he asked 
if one of the members will make a motion to approve this item. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the Budget and Financing Convention Center Committee took that action 
today and said he is not sure they need to make a motion in this Committee. 

Chair Atkins asked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā for a quick update on the sports RFP. 



    

14 
 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said they're targeting March 15th distribution date, five weeks open, award 
May 30, contract before June 30.  So, they have a tight timeline, but he is confident their team 
can get it done. 

Chair Atkins asked if there were any other questions for sports. 

Mr. Regan said there was no testimony from the public.  Mr. Regan stated that Rep. Onishi has 
to leave the meeting. 

Chair Atkins thanked Rep. Onishi for joining them. 

 

7.  Update on GoHawaii.com  

a. Results of OMD/Socratic’s “The Hawaiʻi Visitor Segmentation Research Study for 
GoHawaii.com”  

Mr. Talwar spoke about the GoHawai‘i presentation.  He said they were asked to look at the 
website and do a review of the current GoHawai‘i website to come up with options moving 
forward.  

He said they connected with tourism industry partners across the State to get their input, and 
they have looked at the organization that HTA contracted with to develop the current website 
and to maintain it, to get some feedback from them.  

They then worked with a research firm to go out and talk to the target audience profile in Japan 
and the U.S. markets, and they've come back with development options to present to HTA 
today.  

Mr. Talwar met with Mr. Kam and Chair Atkins earlier and let HTA know that Chair Atkins 
shortened down the presentation so he will work to stay on schedule and share the highlights.  

He said he is open for questions as they come up. 

 

b. Results of HVCB Membership Survey for GoHawaii.com  

He said they got their survey to almost 1,000 partners across the State.  He got about a third of 
them to respond, categorically 43% in the lodging side, 13% activities and attractions, 9% tours 
and sightseeing, 3% retail, so there was a broad group of organizations that responded to the 
survey.  



    

15 
 

He summarized the data that was received and said it was generally very positive about 
GoHawai‘i overall.  The feedback for representation, the look and feel of the website, as well as 
the access to island-specific information, the portrayal of their culture, and the alert banners 
they have used all too often, as well as information on Mālama Hawai‘i opportunities, was all 
positive.  

He said there has been very positive news with the content that they have, from the industry 
partners.  In general, a portion of them is looking to get more business out of the website, as 
it's been a challenging few years. Still, looking at the traffic they desire, the visibility, the 
satisfaction of their listing, from the 13% to 24% being negative, the positive is the 70% or 80% 
range.  So overall it's positive. 

 

c. 2021 GoHawaii.com KPI and Performance Update by Miles Partnership  

Mr. Talwar spoke about the technology partner that HTA contracts with to manage 
GoHawai‘i.com Miles Partnership, and had more good news.  Visitor Sessions are up 111%, 
users are up, as well as page views and organic traffic.  This is driven by additional information 
people need now when they travel to the State of Hawai‘i, based on the travel protocol and 
requirements they need to follow, so there is a lot of traffic to the website.  

Mr. Talwar spoke about how the site traffic is doing compared to other State websites, 
GoHawai‘i ranks number four, which shows where Hawai‘i sits in the minds of U.S. travelers.  
He said the site has seen a lot higher return traffic to the website, which is a factor of the fact 
that they have six islands to select from.  

He mentioned the Miles Partnership group coming back with their review on how things stand 
right now - saying the site is about six years old, and when it was first created Hawaiian culture 
was built into every facet of the site, from functionality to design work, patterns, language 
guides, etc.  

He said HTA led the charge to make sure Hawaiian culture was appropriately conveyed on the 
website.  He said that Miles Partnership state, that as the role of HTA has evolved from tourism 
marketing to tourism management, they have been adding content onto the existing website 
from Mālama Hawai‘i, Kuleana and other sources, but it's not woven into the fabric of the 
website.  He said their feeling is that there needs to be a commitment to tourism management 
as that content is built out.  The second part of that is, beyond the content, technology has 
changed dramatically in the past six years since GoHawai‘i was launched, and Miles Partnership 
working with their tools, with an upgrade, feel that they can help with site speed, site security, 



    

16 
 

mobile compatibility and ADA/Accessibility Compliance.  He said as Miles Partnership upgrades 
the site, they have been studying HTA and HTA's strategic plan and Miles Partnership are 
comfortable that based on what they're doing with other States and DMO websites, they can 
build tourism management tools into the site, as HTA evolves into that direction.  

He spoke about Consumer Research, and they looked to get a solid sample from the U.S. and 
Japan, so a total of over 2,000 interviews.  He said they started out with what vacationers are 
looking for, and understanding the content needs, which leads to how to design a website.  

Six years ago, HTA was not very active on social platforms, and on communications, and is there 
a way to build some sort of communication on the website that allows to share what fun the 
vacationers are having as people start to plan their holidays.  So, getting this information out 
becomes more actionable from web design.  

He said in terms of more insight, personal safety and comfort are top things that travelers keep 
in mind, and it's a reflection of the times we live in, in a COVID world.  The good news is the 
level of excitement for a vacation in Hawai‘i is still very high with 8 and 10 very excited overall.  

Mr. Talwar said they looked at the trustworthiness of the data.  Fake news has become a real-
life thing, and it impacts tourism as well, so people want to know who is funding the research 
and why they are funding the research, as well as the sites’ purpose, so the public can 
understand the bias, as long as everything is clear.  

Mr. Talwar said what the research is showing is that HTA should consider the following 
recommendations when updating the design of the official Hawai‘i destination website.  Build 
on the anticipation and excitement provided by planning the vacation.  If people have fun with 
that, let them have fun.  Their site must be a place where they can get excited and share with 
others all that they discover about Hawai‘i. This includes content they want to update.  This 
must be worked in to make sure that it's appropriate and that the photography and videos are 
where they should be for the long-term strategic plan.  

Another key insight they got was that people, first and foremost, need to understand each 
island, then be able to match their activities, desired experience with an island that would make 
sense for them on their upcoming trip.  He said it's important to provide clear direction on the 
features and attractions of each island.  

He reiterated that they also did a study that included both U.S. travelers, HTA's target audience 
profile and the same with colleagues at HTJ, and they helped define where the survey should go 
geographically and to what type of people, which was all built in.  Basically, there are wide 



    

17 
 

commonalities between U.S. and Japanese travelers when looking for information on the 
website to make a destination decision.   

Mr. Talwar said there are some distinctions the research showed between the two travelers 
from the different geographies. The U.S.  travelers tend to be adventurous, less risk-averse, and 
they'd like to experience new foods and culture.  There is the one upmanship that is built into 
the U.S. traveler’s psyche.  Beaches, by a wide margin, were the number 1 activities that U.S. 
travelers plan to participate in, so ensure the site emphasizes the variety of types of beaches, 
physical activity levels, and amenities to help them plan the best beach visits.  U.S. travelers are 
more open to voluntourism activities than Japanese travelers.  He said visitors from Korea were 
not ready to volunteer as much, but when Mālama Hawai‘I is positioned as a gateway to an 
incredible experience that is unique, then it becomes exciting and interesting.  

He said this information shows them that not one group is more open to voluntourism activities 
than another, but how they present it to them needs to be appropriate for the source market, 
and for that audience. 

Mr. Talwar then spoke about Japanese travelers, saying they are less adventurous and more 
risk averse, making sure of additional reassurance about safety, including COVID protocols.  
Sightseeing and fine dining are very important for them.  He said thanks to the HTJ team, the 
Hawaiian Airlines Team, and friends on the island of Hawai‘i, Japanese are also over 2X more 
likely to say they are interested in stargazing during their vacation.  Relatively few Japanese 
travelers are adventurous eaters, but the website must reassure them that they will find 
delicious food they are familiar with, in addition to new taste experiences.  

Mr. Talwar said Japanese travelers are also more likely to be focused on value,  the return, so 
something unique at a high price that has great value, so the website must continue to portray 
the destination that has unique sightseeing, nature and cultural experiences.  

Mr. Talwar spoke about the two components of the development options.  1, keep the lights on 
with their existing website, and make some revisions.  2, recommendation for optimizing what 
GoHawai‘i has, and upgrading some of the tools now that technology has evolved over the last 
six years.  

 

d. Discussion and Action for Approval of Ongoing Maintenance Cost for GoHawaii.com 

Mr. Talwar spoke about ongoing maintenance and said it runs short of $26,000 per month, 
globally, primarily in hosting and server maintenance.  This information shows the cost of 
having a website. 



    

18 
 

He spoke about the recommendation to look at a platform upgrade, still working with the same 
contractor to upgrade the backend software, to make sure they're more efficient and more 
effective.  The scope includes builds for Japanese, Korean, Chinese, German, Spanish, French 
and English. 

He also mentioned the recommendation of updating the content.  HTA has a renewed mission 
with tourism management, and they must make sure that Mālama Kuʻu Home is the look, feel 
and content that they deliver throughout the website.  He said it would also help them to 
continue to rank highly on SEO and allow efficient SEM, so to ensure as content is developed, it 
will be done in a way that helps SEO ranking.  

Mr. Talwar said something that was paused in the past because of COVID, was a personalization 
functionality, so they want to reinstate personalization for a more relevant visitor experience 
based on their navigational habits.  

He mentioned that in the past, personalization on the website has garnered over 25% 
additional conversion based on goals.  Personalization would be aligned with research findings 
and homed in by each visitor’s path in their trip planning journey.  

He spoke about the next two items which are the more significant parts of the presentation, 
both from a budget perspective, but also go beyond the project.  This includes updating 
content, updating the trip planning tools, the island selection content, and the photoshoot for 
still and video, which they can use with their global marketing team.  This goes to update the 
website but will be used for marketing campaigns around the world, beyond the website.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā asked to bring the last slide up.  Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the specific ask for today is 
clarity around $25,833 per month for the ongoing maintenance and said this number had been 
broken up in detail in prior months, but what he didn't do is explicitly get HTA's approval to 
maintain those costs from January 2022 to June 2022, because of the supplementals done for 
the U.S. market and global support contracts, that were issued from January to June.  So, the 
specific request at minimum that he is making to the Board is that HTA approves explicitly the 
$155,000 for January 2022 to June 2022, for GoHawai‘i.com monthly maintenance costs, and 
then signal to his team which of the top portion HTA is interested in supporting, so his team can 
work out how best to procure against it.  These funds will come from the fiscal year 2022 funds 
and the GoHawai‘i line item which is 318.  

Chair Atkins asked if Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā wants them to do the bottom $155,000 as separate, no 
matter what gets done on the top.  



    

19 
 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reiterated the reason for the $155,000 and January 2022 to June 2022 is to sync 
up with how they did the extensions for global support services where the GoHawai‘i site 
usually lives, as that contract has been extended through June 2022.  

Mr. Rafter asked, prior to June 2022, will they price out what other vendors might charge for 
the monthly maintenance.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the ongoing plan for GoHawai‘i is wrapped up in the Smart Destination 
conversation they still need to have, as well as the future U.S. MMA RFP, so $155,000 is to keep 
the lights on.  

Chair Rafter asked for a motion to recommend the $155,000 to keep everything going through 
June 2022. 

Ms. Kimura asked if this includes Japan, or just U.S.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said it includes all the language sites, and the other translations of 
GoHawai‘i.com. 

Ms. Kimura made a motion and Mr. Ching seconded.  

Mr. Regan said there was no testimony from the public for this item.  Mr. Regan did a roll call 
and the motion passed unanimously. 

Chair Atkins asked to go back to the last slide and asked if there were any questions.  He 
reiterated that the $155,000 is not included in the $1,328,120 that was approved. Mr. 
Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed this.   

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said one thing to consider about the top portion - those are options that HVCB 
are recommending to the HTA for improvement to the existing GoHawai‘i.com website.  The 
site will continue to be relevant until such time.  If the Board approves the Smart Destination, 
Hawai‘i goes live, they will still need to use it as their primary hub and destination site.  He 
mentioned that the GoHawai‘i line item that was approved in the budget was for $2.5 million in 
total in fiscal 2022.  

Ms. Menor-McNamara asked about the photoshoot and wanted to know what kind of photos 
and videos they are looking at.  She said there is some stock already, so wanted to know what is 
being added to the portfolio, as it is the largest line item. 

Mr. Talwar said they haven't done a Mālama Kuʻu Home or Mālama Hawai‘i all island 
photoshoot for the knowledge bank or the website, so it would be looking at the destination in 
a way that leads with the tourism management issues they need to address, starting with 



    

20 
 

education videos, photography with visitors, with residents together, as opposed to someone 
at a resort being served a drink.  He said it's an upgrade and update of the visionary for the 
destination. 

Ms. Menor-McNamara asked if the plan is to issue this to one vendor or will it be sent out as 
RFPs. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said these funds will have to be procured at the HTA level first, because they're 
not in the Global Support Services contract currently with HVCB.  In the past they were able to 
do a supplemental contract, add the funds to an existing contract, but because they're under 
steep procurement codes, HTA is not able to do that.  This was the reason for separating the 
two amounts on the slide. 

Chair Atkins wanted clarity and said they budgeted for $2.5 million for GoHawai‘i in this 
calendar year, so the $1.328,120 plus the $155,000 will come out of that total amount.  Mr. 
Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed this to be correct.  

Chair Atkins asked about Hawai‘i Smart Destination and asked if they're jumping ahead before 
knowing what the consultant recommends.  He asked if they should hear what the consultant 
says first and asked if there is a timeframe for looking at a consultant. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the site works, and they can keep it in its current form, but he anticipates 
that there will be a sizeable amount of time before they get any potential future Smart 
Destination Hawai‘i site up.  So, in the interim they need to know what kind of investments the 
Board is willing to invest in, on the existing website to make it relevant and make optimizations 
for improvements that make sense, until such time that the Smart Destination Hawai‘i 
platform, if approved, would launch and go live.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā doesn't anticipate that site being able to go live within 12 or 18 months, so says 
at minimum, the GoHawai‘i would have to stay up for at least a year, to a year and a half.  So 
having said that, the optimizations are for HTA's consideration in that interim period.  

Chair Atkins agreed on the timeframe but was concerned about spending money not knowing if 
it will be compatible.  He asked if there were any questions.  

Ms. Kimura asked about the maintenance cost for the year - $310,000, and if it's added to 
$1,328,000 it becomes $1.6 million, and said they have a budget of $2.5 million, so what will 
happen to the balance. 



    

21 
 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said it will be returned to the General Fund.  The Board could look at 
reallocating the remaining budget potentially, as it hasn't been contracted yet, except for the 6-
month extension of Global Support Services.  

Mr. Regan asked if the funds that are going to be used to support this, are ARPA funds or 
Tourism Special Fund. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said it will be ARPA funds from 2022. 

Mr. Regan said if it's ARPA then they do have flexibility with ARPA.  With Tourism Special Fund, 
it would have to be encumbered and they would not be able to utilize any unexpended monies 
if it were from that funding source.  The parameter with the ARPA funds is budget and finances 
constraint on when HTA needs to expend the monies by. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā confirmed that the Board can reallocate the funds amongst the budget. 

Chair Atkins asked how Mr. Talwar allocates portions of the $600,000 to different islands. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said he would need to procure this, so anything Mr. Talwar will share will be 
hypotheticals.  

Chair Atkins asked if Mr. Talwar had thought about it, and Mr. Talwar said they look at the 
content that is required, given each islands uniqueness, so it's not one-sixth, so all are different 
allocations, and they make sure they deliver something appropriate. 

Chair Atkins is asking if this is going to be an RFP process. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā clarified that Miles is a subcontractor of HVCB who holds the current contract 
for Global Support Services, and this is the professional recommendations of contractor, HVCB.  
He said they would need to procure updates that the HTA want to move forward on, based on 
the recommendations of the current contractor for site improvement and optimization.  

Chair Atkins asked if there were questions or recommendations from the panelists. 

Mr. Ching asked, of the recommendations, if there is a priority if monies had to be slimmed 
down. 

Mr. Talwar said they look at three different paths forward; one was existing site maintenance 
without any functionality changes, just the bare minimum, and trying to get the spirit of the 
organization into the website.  The third option was a custom build, but it was not appropriate 
with what was on the horizon. 



    

22 
 

He said they looked for a middle path, and looking at the technology side, it's around $500,000 
to update it.  This will allow for a more effective website, then they can personalization and 
update the content, where the organization is going in terms of education and managing 
tourism.  To do that, takes commitment, but it can be used with every marketing team member 
across the world.  So, the content wouldn't just live on the websites.  

Mr. Ching asked how long it takes to get the content and photoshoots done, up and running, 
where it's been utilized. 

Mr. Talwar said the photoshoots depend on how they’re executed, and coordinated.  It's 
important to have the same eyes to capture the content consistently, and it could take between 
3 - 5 weeks. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reiterated those are hypotheticals and best practices.  

Mr. Ching asked if it could take longer and Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said it depends on who gets the RFP 
and their proposal, and how they proposed it.  

Mr. Regan added that the Board has already approved these monies, but with the expectation 
that this would be brought to this Committee, and they would then provide its final approval to 
move forward.  He said there is no need to go back to the full Board for a vote on this. 

Mr. Togashi said that is his understanding and recollection as well. 

Chair Atkins asked if they've approved the placeholder of $2.5 million, and Mr. Togashi 
confirmed this to be correct. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā added that looking at the timeline, and the sizeable investment, he is sensitive 
to that too, but functionally they have to make sure that GoHawai’i, at a minimum, is 
maintained.  They have to make sure over the next 18 months, that it's relevant and provides 
value to customers.  He spoke to Chair Atkins' point, the membership piece, and the current 
users of the site and the directory portion, and what kind of feedback they were getting.  

Mr. Talwar added that if they are looking to attract a particular type of visitor, they have to be 
invited in an appropriate way, and he doesn't think they are there right now, nor does he think 
HTA has the ability to adjust to make it more in line with where their strategic plan is heading. 

Chair Atkins said he is not feeling a huge excitement, but said they've got to do something - if 
they need 30 more days to look at it, and analyze, then vote on it at the next meeting, which 
can be done, as they've had it for 6 years now.  Or if someone has a recommendation of 
streamlining it, they can discuss that, or can pass. 



    

23 
 

Ms. Kimura asked if it's not dependent on what they're going to do with the Smart Destination. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said it does depend on that to an extent, and it will take time to get that up, if 
the HTA approves it, and thinks the window is anywhere from a year to 18 months, so which 
investments the HTA wants to put in for the next 18 months is really the question. 

Mr. Ching added that the top portion is important, and said they've already approved the 
budget, but it would be great if they could have a new site done, and operational, but said it 
needs to keep moving, but he is not in opposition to approving this.  He thinks the pictures and 
content are a little less important than the others. 

Mr. Rafter added that the numbers seem high to him, but there is no guarantee that the future 
generation site gets approved, and then likewise, it could be more than 18 months, depending 
on the size of the functionality, but he agrees with Mr. Ching that doing nothing is not a great 
option. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā spoke to Mr. Ching’s point of the most significant ways they make an impact in 
the education of the visitor is by replacing some of the hero video, and some of the visual 
elements of the site are the most compelling that they have.  Beyond that, it's the actual 
content and written content that helps, and part of that is the entry point, the SEO and making 
sure they have the right key words in the copy, making sure they understand the different 
access points where people come into the website, and approach the wire frame of it.  He said 
the SEM piece of it is also important.  

Chair Atkins asked if there are any other questions from the Committee.  Mr. Regan said there 
were no questions or testimony from the public. 

Chair Atkins said it's his understanding they don't need a motion and Mr. Regan recommended 
that the Committee does a firm support for this through a motion, so that it is on record that 
the Committee supported this particular allocation of funds for this particular use.  He said he 
would link it back to the previous approval of the budget, this being that proviso from the 
guidance of this Committee.  

He said a recommendation to the Board is not necessary, because the instruction was, for this 
Committee to vet and approve the allocation and usage of those funds that were previously 
approved by the Board.  

Mr. Ching asked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā how much ability the HTA has to have some of the content or 
photography done by local people.  Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said he has heard the recommendation and 
will do his best, under the ability for them to do so within the procurement law, and Mr. Kinkley 
will help them stay in the procurement law.  He clarified that if they approved today what was 



    

24 
 

presented as a recommendation and HTA is okay with that, it would total $1,638,120, inclusive 
of the $155,000 maintenance for the full twelve months, and that would save HTA $861,880 of 
the $2.5 million that can be spent elsewhere. 

Chair Atkins asked for a motion.  Mr. Ching made a motion and Mr. Zane seconded.  

Chair Atkins said over the years he has seen a lot of photoshoots and they seemed expensive, 
but said the problem he had with people off the island or the mainland doing the photography, 
is that it's all contingent on the weather.  He said he'd like to see HVCB work with some of the 
local videographers and local photographers as their work is phenomenal, and costs will be 
cheaper, especially if the weather is bad.  He said there is talent on all the islands, and he'd like 
to see the monies spent well and give the locals a fair chance. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said he noted Chair Atkins request and will do his best within the letter of the 
law.  

Mr. Regan did a roll call and the motion passed unanimously. 

Ms. Kimura was uncertain on the motion, so Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā explained again in detail. 

Ms. Kimura asked what happens if they hire the Smart Destination consultant and the 
consultant has a different idea, instead of a website.  She said maybe the timing of the 
implementation should wait until they know the upgrade is necessary, unless they're not going 
to hire a consultant. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā recommended deferring agenda item number 8 today, as he is not ready and 
needs more time, which is why he was positioning the approval as, between now and the next 
18 months, they need to work out what they are going to do to optimize the site presently.  He 
said even if they bring on the consultant, and to Ms. Kimura's point, they have a different 
viewpoint on how to proceed, GoHawai‘i will still be up and the site will be visited by a number 
of people from now until then.  

Ms. Menor-McNamara asked for clarity - if they approve the $2.5 million, there is remainder of 
$860,000, and asked is the remainder can be allocated if HTA approves the $1.63 million.  Mr. 
Regan confirmed that it remains unallocated.  

Chair Atkins asked if it's unallocated or if it's allocated within the $2.5 million. 

Mr. Atkins said HTA approved the budget, and the use of the $2.5 million, but in the approval 
process there was a requirement to come back to the Committee for them to approve how it's 
going to be spent.   



    

25 
 

Ms. Menor-McNamara asked when the +-$800,000 has to be allocated and for what purposes. 

Mr. Regan said it's a good question - it's ARPA monies and they remain in that bucket, and 
potentially could be reprogrammed for other purposes based on what this Committee or the 
Board feels the funds should be used for, but the parameters are set by Budget and Finance in 
terms of how much time HTA has to spend those monies.  He believes it was until June 2023, 
which Mr. Togashi confirmed, but Budget and Finance said they will extend that on a case-by-
case basis as HTA requested. 

Ms. Menor-McNamara spoke about the Smart Destination and asked if this remainder could 
potentially continue GoHawai‘i for operations.  

Chair Atkins asked if they can't move it out of with ARPA to some other line item, or if HTA can 
roll it over if they get approval.  Mr. Regan said if the Board decides they want to reprogram it 
out of this line item, then the Board could take that action, but it would have to be a separate 
agenda item for consideration. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said what's different is the $2.5 million was approved by HTA for GoHawai‘i in 
line 318, and because HTA is thinking about spending that $1.6 out of this today, it can be 
moved, because it has not been contracted or RFP’d.  He said maybe staff could take a look at 
what some of the needs are, then make recommendations to HTA at the March Board meeting 
of where to move the $860,000 or if it's best to save it, it can be assessed. 

Chair Atkins asked if Miles gave them a timeframe of how long it could take for them to do this.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reiterated that they have to procure this, so it has to go out to bid.  Until they 
RFP it and get a proposal there won't be a definite timeframe.  

Mr. Kinkley recommended to go ahead with the roll call, but said first he wants to hear Ms. 
Kimura say that she understands the motion and she is voting an unqualified aye, or else they 
will have to start over.  Mr. Kinkley said they must restate the motion then vote. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said the motion is to approve $1,638,120 million from the GoHawai‘i line item 
318 in fiscal 2022 funds for GoHawai‘i.com improvements and 12 months of maintenance. 

Mr. Ching made a motion and Mr. Zane seconded. 

Mr. Regan did a roll call and the motion passed unanimously, but Chair Atkins had reservations. 

Mr. Rafter made a motion to adjourn, and Ms. Menor-McNamara seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 



    

26 
 

8.  Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on Approval to Solicit a Consultant Related to the 
Hawai‘i Smart Destination Initiative 

Chair Atkins reiterated that item number 8 is being deferred as Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā needs more 
time. 

 

9.  Adjournment 

Chair Atkins adjourned the meeting at 4:34 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

____________________________________ 
Sheillane Reyes                           
Recorder 

 



3 
Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on                

Hawaii Tourism China and Hawaii Tourism Korea’s 
Brand Marketing & Management Guidelines for Q2 

2022    



3a 
Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on                

Hawaii Tourism China and Hawaii Tourism Korea’s 
Brand Marketing & Management Guidelines for Q2 

2022    



Q2 MAJOR ACTIVITIES

HTA BRANDING STANDING 

COMMITTEE MEETING

03.2022 



MARKET SITUATION

2



3

88% 
Vaccinated 

43% 
Willing to Travel Abroad 

6M
US Visa Holders

240M
Passport Holders  

MARKET UPDATE

6,348 
Arrivals (2021)

$18.2m 
Expenditures (2021)

10 days 
Length of Stay (2021)

$289 
PPPD (2021)320K

Students (2020/2021)



Highlights: 

• COVID control and 

prevention in 2022 

• Expand domestic 

flights & restoring 

international air 

travel in 2023-2025

• 270 civil airports by 

2025 vs. 241 in 2020

• 23% in 2021 to 45% in 

2025 for Luxury 

Market Share

MARKET UPDATE



5

MARKET UPDATE

Secondary flight promotion

• Asiana Airlines WeChat promotion 

from Inchon to Honolulu flight 

W300K discount

• Japan Airlines WeChat promotion 

from Hong Kong to U.S. routes free 

luggage + inflight Wi-Fi

• Hong Kong lift ban on flights from 9 

countries including U.S. and cuts 

quarantine to 7 days starting from 

April 1st



• 7 Sister Cities Relationship Established, Honolulu & Fuzhou (2021)

• Haikou (1985), Zhongshan (1997), Qinhuangdao (2010), Chengdu (2011), Zhangzhou (2012), Shanghai (2012)

MARKET UPDATE



COMPETITION

7



Source: Destination Canada; Dubai Tourism; Stats NZ, Russia Tourism; Tourism Australia; European Travel Commission

Mainland Chinese Visitor Arrivals to key long-haul markets, 2019 Global long haul destinations 

landscape in 2019 

• 18M trips to Europe 

• 2.9M trips to US 

• 1.5M trips to California

• 1.4M trips to Australia 

• 1M trips to UAE (Dubai) 

• 1.2M trips to Bali

• 300K trips to Maldives

COMPETITION



Q2 MAJOR ACTIVITIES

9



10

WECHAT MINI PROGRAM

Continue WeChat Mini Program 

build in Q2

• WeChat B2C MP beta version 

will be live in April

• Resume B2B MP version 

development in Q2

• Continue to curate, translate 

and input the content at 

backend

• Incorporate content of 

Mālama Hawaiʻi, cultural 

festivals & events, and 

voluntourism



Continue weekly basis’

social media posting on 

WeChat, Weibo, Red, 

Douyin, and Dianping in Q2

• Mālama Hawaiʻi

• Festive holiday posts

• Hawaiʻi festivals and 

events

• Hawaiian culture 

• Natural resources

• Voluntourism 

• Covid travel protocol 

update

• Total viewership 

exceeded 1M in Q1

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING

11



12

PARTNER WITH U.S. EMBASSY 
Partner with the Commercial Service of U.S. 

Embassy Beijing for travel and tourism events

• HTC to play Mālama Hawaiʻi videos, and 

showcase Hawaiʻi made products on the 

reception (500 VIPs) for newly appointed 

Ambassador Nicholas Burns  (4/22 Earth 

Day)  

• Hawaiʻi with other U.S. destinations to 

showcase the uniqueness and diversity of 

travel in Beijing & Chengdu roadshows

(May & June)

• Joint social marketing program for 

celebration of Asian American and 

Pacific Islanders month (May)  

• U.S. Embassy to support social marketing 

on its official account (WeChat 1m, 

Weibo 3m)



13

Travel trade education seminar and 

training

• Topics to cover: geographic 

uniqueness, climate, history and 

culture, Mālama Hawaiʻi, regenerative 

tourism, Hawaiʻi made products, 

voluntourism etc. 

• Online (100 travel trade specialists in 

Beijing and Shanghai – May, June)

• Offline travel trade networking and 

training (OTAs, airlines, U.S. Embassy, 

and Brand USA Reps)

• 20 travel trade executives in each city, 

Beijing April 1st, Shanghai May TBD 

TRAVEL TRADE EDUCATION



14

DMAP – CROSS BORDER E-COMMERCE

Promote Hawaiʻi made products via Border X 

Lab platform 

• Partner with DBEDT to connect local 

vendors to sign up (April & May) 

• HTC and Border X Lab to support on 

board education webinar (April & May) 

• HTC to support social marketing on social 

and travel platforms (June)

• Open a “Hawaiʻi Themed Marketplace” 

on Beyond Global Marketplace (TBD)



15

HTC Q2 BUDGET  

Apr May Jun TOTAL 

Consumer Direct * $        30,750 $        30,750 $        65,750 $     127,250 

Public Relations 750 750 750 2,250 

Travel Trade - - 19,000 19,000 

Research - - 7,500 7,500 

Monthly Admin 31,000 32,000 31,000 94,000 

Total $        62,500 $        63,500 $     124,000 $     250,000 

* Includes mobile platform infrastructure - WeChat Mini-Program



MAHALO

谢谢

16



3b 
2022 Restricted Activities Branding Guidelines 



2022 Restricted Activities Branding Guidelines  
  

The purpose of these guidelines is to strategically guide the GMTs in executing brand marketing and management plans 
based on the changing market conditions and opportunities from each of the source markets while ensuring our resources 
are deployed effectively in alignment with HTA’s Strategic Plan.  

  
Abbreviated Measures of Success  

• Increase percentage for “visitors recall hearing or seeing information about safe and responsible travel” compared to 
the most recent study  

• Improve Hawai‘i’s ratings for “value” and “unique experiences” compared to the most recent study  

• Improve score in perceptions of uniqueness of the destination for prospective visitors compared to the most recent 
study  

• Increase percentage of consideration for visiting Hawai‘i within the next 12 months compared to the most recent 
study  

  
 Ongoing Activities 

• Crisis Communications (Translations) 
o COVID-19 
o Natural Disasters 

• Government Relations 
o Embassy/Consulate 
o Sister City/State 
o National and Sub national agencies in market 
o Hawai‘i government entities 

• Website Development & Maintenance   

• Social Media Campaigns 
o Organic 
o Paid/Boosted 
o Focused on Mālama Hawai‘i and Kuleana Campaigns  

• E-Newsletter Distribution 

• Direct Consumer Education 
o General consumer inquiries 
o Travel Planner Fulfillment 
o Education focused on Mālama Hawai‘i and Kuleana 

• Media Support 
o Relations & Assistance 
o Press/Influencer Trips 
o Education focused on Mālama Hawai‘i and Kuleana 

• Travel Trade Education 
o General travel trade inquiries 
o Travel Planner Fulfillment 
o Training opportunities 
o Education focused on Mālama Hawai‘i and Kuleana 

• Community/Stakeholder Relations & Communication 

• Digital Assets Development 
o Photoshoots 
o Video  
o Social assets  

• CRM Database maintenance  

• Planning & Coordination for branding campaigns, event marketing, future co-ops 
o Wholesalers 
o Airlines 
o Others 

• Market Insights  

• Media Clippings 

• Admin Costs  
 

Budget 
 

MMA 
Restricted 1st 

 Quarter Budget  
Restricted 2nd  

Quarter Budget 
Remaining Budget to 

Fund Full BMMP 
Current Phase 

Korea $184,500 Green  
China $250,000 $250,000 $1,300,000 Red 

 



5 

Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on Approval on 

LPGA Lotte Event in April 

 

 



LOTTE CHAMPIONSHIP AT 
HOAKALEI

• Official Partner of the LPGA

• Free attendance for Hawaiʻi residents' 

courtesy of the Hawaiian Islands

• On-Site Branding - Tee Signs, Electronic 

Scoreboards, etc.

• Television - :30 Units & In-Segment Features

• Custom golf clinic for up to 40 women

• New “Girls Golf” Chapter – A program to 

support girls junior golf in the islands. Similar 

to the First Tee.



Lotte Championship at Hoakalei – April 13th-16th 

Sponsorship Fee: $250k 

 

Lotte Corporation consists of over 90 business units employing 60,000 people engaged 

in such diverse industries as candy manufacturing, beverages, hotels, fast food, retail, financial 

services, industrial chemicals, electronics, IT, construction, publishing, and entertainment. Lotte 

runs additional businesses in China, Thailand, Malaysia, Indonesia, Vietnam, India, United 

States, United Kingdom, Kazakhstan, Russia, Philippines, Myanmar, Pakistan, Poland, Australia 

and New Zealand. 

HTA will leverage its GMTʻs in Korea, Japan, China, and Oceania to amplify its 

sponosorship messaging via social channels and activations. This alignement and coordination 

with a culturally familiar brand positions HTA at the forefront of potential travellers’ minds at a 

critical time as these key source markets begin to ease restrictions on travel. Additionally, it 

provides a measure of gender equity in the golf space where it is sorely needed. Coupled with 

the high volume of top players from the Asia-Pacific region, there is a very real possiblity of 

additional free media similar in scale to that which accompanied Hideki Matsuyamaʻs win at the 

Sony Open. 

 

Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority receives the following assets: 

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY  
•Official Partner of the LPGA Tour  
•Rights to 10 minutes of broadcast footage of tournament to use in HTA commercial marketing  
•Rights to logos; Hawai'i Tourism Authority logo inclusion on all Partner Pages  
•Press Release and robust PR strategy across all platforms   
•Dedicated LPGA account executive to manage program execution, creative messaging, provide strategic advisory 
and monitor overall campaign performance  
  
TOURNAMENT ACTIVATION  
•Free Attendance for Locals courtesy of Hawai'i Tourism Authority  
•Custom golf clinic for up to 40 women  
  
TELEVISION: CONTENT & BRANDNG ON THE GOLF CHANNEL  
•Live Interview with HTA executive during Round 3  
•Eight (8) :30 Units during the tournament & Four (4) Middle Billboards  
  
TOURNAMENT BRANDING  
•Branding on four (4) Tee Signs  
•Branding on Electronic Scoreboards throughout the golf course  
•One (1) Full Page Ad in Official Tournament Magazine  
 
  

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hotels
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fast_food
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/China
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Thailand
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Malaysia
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indonesia
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vietnam
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/India
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_of_America
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_of_America
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_Kingdom
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kazakhstan
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Russia
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Philippines
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Myanmar
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pakistan
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Poland


LPGA DIGITAL NETWORK CONTENT & BRANDING  
•Custom Content features + distribution strategy across entire eco-system web/email/social; LPGA to produce 
select video content in collaboration with HTA  
•LPGA Player Excursions video footage  
•LPGA Travel Feature on LPGA Women’s Network (posted later in the year)  
•This or That Video presented by HTA  
•Player Press Conferences presented by HTA 
•Five (5) Million ROS Banner Ad Impressions season-long (option to geo-target)  
  
LPGAFOUNDATION  
•New LPGA-USGA Girls Golf Chapter in Hawai'i (location TBD)  
•Engage LPGA Amateur Golf Association Hawaiʻi Chapter  
  
ADDED VALUE  
•Four (4) Inside the Ropes Credentials (good-any-one-day) 
Four (4) tickets to Lotte Chairmans pre-tournament dinner 
 

 

Past Tournament Media Examples: 

 

                      



2022 LPGA PARTNERSHIP
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED FEBRUARY 28, 2022



The LPGA brand has stood for diversity, equity, and inclusion for over 
70 years. As the world’s longest running women’s professional sports 

league, the LPGA is an authentic platform in which to reinforce 
Hawai'i Tourism Authority’s commitment to women’s golf.

Why LPGA?

According to 2021 SBJ Women’s Sports Study, fans view women’s sports as more 
inspiring, progressive, clean, and family-oriented. Businesses around the world are 
working to identify the equilibrium of corporate values and business objectives, yet 
only 7% of corporate sponsorship dollars globally are invested in women’s sports. 

Extend the brand image and marketing of Hawai'i to 
a prime affluent traveling golf audience

Generate Community Benefits – Free attendance for 
locals, Celebrate Women & Girls of Hawai'i, incorporate 
sustainability messaging

Generate Economic Benefits – LPGA tournaments 
generate up to $10M economic impact. We would like to 
keep the event in Hawai'i.



• Designation as Official Marketing Partner

• Rights to LPGA logo, tournament logo & 
broadcast footage in commercial marketing

• Press release robust PR strategy around 
supporting women’s sports

• Authentic content with Tour Players as 
influencers & tournament activation

• Part of exclusive Partner Network: 
invitations to partner events, inclusion in 
partner eNewsletter & directory and season-
long credentials

Let us help tell Hawai'i’s incredible story to the world

Official Partner of the LPGA
Amplified across the LPGA Eco-System



Date: April 13-16, 2022

Venue: Hoakalei Country Club

Format & 
Field:

72-hole stroke play, 144 players 
cut to top-70 after 36 holes

Purse: $2 Million

Pro-Am: 9&9 Scramble Format

TV 
Coverage:

4 Rounds on Golf Channel and 
streamed live; min 12 hours of 
coverage

Official 
Charity:

Friends of Hawaii Charities

Sponsor 
Invites:

2 Sponsor Exemptions

Monday Practice & Parings Party

Tuesday Official Pro-Am
Press Conference pres by The 
Hawaiian Islands

Wednesday Round 1

Thursday Round 2 
Cut to top 70 & Ties

Friday Round 3
Hawai'i Executive Interview

Saturday Final round, awards ceremony, 
& trophy presentation

Other 
Events

• Week-long Free 
Attendance for Locals

Sunday Local Qualifier / Pro-Am



“The LPGA has been a great partner for us and having an annual LPGA Tournament has been a very 
effective platform in showcasing the beauty of Hawai'i through their worldwide TV distribution.

More specifically, LPGA delivers very strong and loyal fan interest from some of our key markets for 
Hawai'i Tourism. LPGA professionals are very good and active in social media space, and they have 
shown genuine interest and willingness to promote us in any way possible during the tournament 
week. I would highly recommend LPGA to anyone who is looking to promote their brand/destination 
internationally, through their global TV network and players’ activities. The LPGA is particularly strong 
and cost-effective platform to raise your awareness.” 

– Jay Talwar, Chief Marketing Officer / Hawai'i Tourism USA (2018)

LPGA Audience Reach



Global TV coverage to 220 markets, 
570M HH, news coverage & PR

Over $10M+ economic impact to 
the local community

Grassroots programs to grow 
women’s and junior golf in Hawai'i 

Accessible athletes participate in 
events outside the Ropes

PR & Media with avg 5k+ articles 
written about the tournament

Spotlight local area to the world as 
a top golf and vacation destination

“Destination Partner” season-long 
content & travel packages

Film B-Roll during event and rights 
to use footage in annual marketing

Celebrate Women of Hawai'i

LPGA Global Spotlight 
Drives Tourism

Extend brand image & marketing of Hawai'i; Economic Benefits 



Live Interview of The Hawaiian 
Islands executive during LPGA 
broadcast

• Live 2-question interview conducted by Mark 
Rolfing Golf Channel Talent during Round 3 of 
the tournament

• The Hawaiian Islands to select any executive 
of choice and able to customize questions

Billboards on Golf Channel

• Four (4) Middle Billboards; 1 per round

• Includes logo and tagline; read by Mark Rolfing

Units on Golf Channel

• Eight (8) :30 units to air on Golf Channel 
during coverage of the tournament

Rights to Broadcast Footage

• LPGA owns the rights to broadcast footage 
after the tournament

• LPGA to provide The Hawaiian Islands with 
the rights to use up to 10 minutes of 
broadcast footage to use in your own 
commercial marketing

LPGA Broadcast 
on the Golf Channel

Extend brand image & marketing of Hawai'i 



Logo on 4 Tee Signs 
frequently seen in LPGA Broadcast

Electronic Scoreboard Branding
custom The Hawaiian Islands 

messaging on rotation throughout the 
golf course

FREE ATTENDANCE FOR FIRST 5K LOCALS 
COURTESY OF THE HAWAIIAN ISLANDS

LPGA will promote FREE attendance for any locals. 
Fans just need to show their ID with their local address.

On-Site Tournament 
Activation & Branding

Extend brand image & marketing of Hawai'i; Community Benefits 

Inside the Ropes
Walk Inside the Ropes with LPGA 

Players during the tournament

Tournament Program
Full Page Ad in Official Magazine



LPGA Player Community Excursions

• LPGA to produce videos of LPGA Players’ excursions in 
Hawai’I and participating in the COMMUNITY

• Ideas include: Community visits to local non-profit 
events and programs

LPGA Digital Network 
Custom Content & Branding

Additional Branding

• Geo-Targeted impressions across LPGA 
Digital Network

LPGA Travel Feature

• LPGA will film a travel feature video for LPGA 
Women’s Network SEE EXAMPLE HERE >>

Unique Content “Presented By The 
Hawaiian Islands”

• This or That Social Video - LPGA creates fun videos 
with LPGA Players to choose “this or that”; it will be 
themed with Hawai'i-centric questions and include 
branding SEE EXAMPLE HERE >>

• Player Press Conferences - LPGA conducts a 
minimum of four (4) plus a Winner Press Conference 
with The Hawaiian Islands branding and audio

Extend brand image & marketing of Hawai'i; Community Benefits 

https://lpga.app.box.com/s/t9e5qag7mkjcmuefe12kd97x1j9pdqyi
ttps://twitter.com/lpga/status/1497365041275817986?s=21


Custom Programming

Generate Community Benefits 

There are currently NO chapters in Hawai'i
LPGA-USGA Girls Golf New Hawi’i Chapter

• LPGA has 520+ Girls Golf Chapters with over 
100k girls (8-14) across the U.S. 

• This is an opportunity to start a new Chapter 
in the location of choice

• Invite employees & customers to participate 
and showcase community impact

Content is generated from all sponsored events 
and amplified across digital & social channels 



Partnership Overview
Term & Investment

Annual Investment: $250,000

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY (finalize by 4/4, announcement week of event)

• Official Partner of the LPGA Tour

• Rights to 10 minutes of broadcast footage of tournament to use in The Hawaiian Islands 
commercial marketing

• Rights to logos; Hawai'i Tourism Authority logo inclusion on all Partner Pages

• Press Release and robust PR strategy across all platforms 

• Dedicated LPGA account executive to manage program execution, creative messaging, provide 
strategic advisory and monitor overall campaign performance

TOURNAMENT ACTIVATION

• Free Attendance for Locals courtesy of Hawai'i Tourism Authority (ASAP to start promotion)

TELEVISION: CONTENT & BRANDNG ON THE GOLF CHANNEL

• Live Interview with The Hawaiian Islands executive during Round 3 (week of, no deadline)

• Eight (8) :30 Units during the tournament & Four (4) Middle Billboards (3/28 deadline)

TOURNAMENT BRANDING

• Branding on four (4) Tee Signs (3/21 deadline)

• Branding on Electronic Scoreboards throughout the golf course (3/28 deadline)

• One (1) Full Page Ad in Official Tournament program (3/21 deadline)

LPGA DIGITAL NETWORK CONTENT & BRANDING

Option to Geo-Target to Emerging Markets

• Custom Content features + distribution strategy across entire eco-system web/email/social; LPGA 
to produce select video content in collaboration with The Hawaiian Islands

• LPGA Player Excursions video footage (3/21 deadline)

• LPGA Travel Feature on LPGA Women’s Network (posted later in the year) (no deadline)

• This or That Video presented by The Hawaiian Islands (4/4 deadline)

• Player Press Conferences presented by The Hawaiian Islands (4/4 deadline)

• Five (5) Million ROS Banner Ad Impressions season-long (option to geo-target) (4/4 deadline)

LPGA FOUNDATION

• New LPGA-USGA Girls Golf Chapter in Hawai'i (location TBD) (no deadline)

• Engage LPGA Amateur Golf Association Hawai'i Chapter (no deadline)

ADDED VALUE

• Four (4) Inside the Ropes Credentials (good-any-one-day) (3/28 deadline)

• Four (4) Tickets to Lotte Chairman pre-tournament dinner (4/4 deadline)



APPENDIX



Tournament Details

6%

12%

35%
14%

23%

10%
Tickets

Transportation

Meals, Alcohol

Shopping (Merch, Souvenirs, etc.)

Accomodations

Entertainment

*Top Line estimates only. Projected economic impact is subject to local promotion, 
storylines, charity and other factors. Source: 2019/2021 Economic Impact Report by 
Drs. Soskin & Braun. Based on estimates average attendance across 19 events and 
15% out of town attendees. Margin of error: +/- $3M.

ESTIMATED ECONOMIC IMPACT: $10-$12M

INTERNATIONAL TV DISTRIBUTION PARTNERS



Year-long marketing campaign to drive awareness and tourism

• Travel Package promoted on LPGATravel.com & to LPGA Amateur Golf 
Association

• Hotels load a rate code into the GDS for the package rate. Fees include 10% 
commission or GDS fees which vary by property.

• Package could include golf fees and hotel would pay the golf course OR Include a set 
amount for golf fees and we send the customer a golf voucher to book their tee times.

• The hotel and golf course will provide a discounted rate and then LPGA Travel will 
advertise a price that is lower than the retail pricing but includes commission. 

• Example: Hotel rate is $200 per night and golf is $150. Net rate from hotel is $160, 
we would advertise $175, Net rate for golf is $120, we would advertise $130.

LPGATravel.com

Extend brand image & marketing of Hawai'i; Economic Benefits 



• 40% More Likely to have a HHI over $250,000+

• 67% more likely to support a business that sponsors LPGA

• 63% feel LPGA sponsors are a higher caliber company

• Travel is the #1 In-Market Segment of fan purchase and search behavior on LPGA Digital Network

• 78% of LPGA fans are planning a vacation in the next months, 50% have flown in the past 12 months 

• 73% are planning leisure travel within the next 12 months and 61% have flown in the past 12 months

• Golf Channel viewers rank #1 among cable networks for heavy annual travel expenditures ($15k+)

• 32% more likely responsible for purchasing decisions for company travel or convention arrangements

• 76% more likely to use professional services for travel than the general U.S. population

• 19% more likely to have shopped the Internet for Airline tickets/reservations in the last 3 months

• 70% of LPGA fans spend over $5,000 on travel in a year 

• 65% more likely to have taken 10+ domestic air round trips 

• 25% more likely to have taken 5-9 domestic air trips in the past 12 months 

• 53% of LPGA fans have traveled outside of the U.S. in the past 3 years

• 30% more likely to have taken 5-9 trips outside the continental US in the past 12 months 

Source: Scarborough Multi-Market 2019/2021 Release; Total *LPGA Fans =watched or attended A18+,

12.2%

8.9%

2.4% 2.7% 2.4%
3.8%

2.7%

773 565 150 170 150 244 174
0

200

400

600

800

1,000

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

LPGA Fan PGA Fan NASCAR Fan MLB Fan NFL Fan NHL Fan NBA Fan

% of fan base Index vs. US Pop

Plans to take a golf/tennis vacation in the next 12 months among professional sports fans 
(LPGA Fans are 773% more likely)

LPGA Audience Travels

GOAL: Extend brand image & marketing of Hawai'i 



Sources: Scarborough, Multi-Market 2019 Release 2 Total (Jul 2019 - Oct 2020) *LPGA Fans = watched, attended, streamed or follow on 
social A18+, National Golf Foundation 2020 Edition; 2019 Golf Participation in the US. Scarborough, 2020 Tournament Surveys

525+ HOURS
of broadcast coverage 
(90% LIVE) & all rounds 
streamed live

Broadcast in 223+
markets reaching

570M+ HH worldwide

TELEVISION

Avg 4.4M+ people 

consumed LPGA content each 
week across TV, digital/social, 
streaming and OOH

3M+ TOTAL
Sessions per month, 
averaging 10M pageviews & 
3+ minutes per user

LPGA NETWORK

1M+ FANS
attend events. Avg. 40K
spectators at each event 
(domestic non-major)

ON-SITE

15M+ TOTAL
social audience 
2M+ LPGA-owned platforms

SOCIAL MEDIA

LPGA Audience Reach
Option to Geo-Target Emerging Markets

Extend brand image & marketing of Hawai'i; Economic Benefits 



TV COVERAGE & BRANDING

Avg 4-5M+ viewers each week 
across all platforms. Integrate 
messaging within the broadcast 
week-long.

• 12 hours of live coverage on Golf 
Channel

• :30 units, CEO Message, In-
Program features, graphics, 
billboards, audio mentions all with 
customized brand messaging

EARNED MEDIA & PR

Avg 3,000+ articles & 50+ 
credentialed media covering the 
tournament.

• Local and global media with 
thousands of media placements in 
print, radio, TV billboards, etc. 

• LPGA Digital Network & Social 
Media providing custom content 
before, during and after the 
tournament

DIGITAL & SOCIAL

• Custom tournament website
and on-site APP with promotion 
across LPGA Digital Network

• Social Media: tagged social 
media posts with unique hasThe
Hawaiian Islandsgs and 
messaging, Tournament logo on 
all LPGA social media accounts 
week of the tournament - use of 
OpenDorse to post on Players’ 
accounts

• Email engagement, tournament 
branding on tournament 
eNewsletter, e-tickets, etc.

Tournament Media



Combined 79 tournaments in 21 states and 24 countries with 
female athletes from 50+ countries. Broadcast in 220+ markets 

and 570+ Million Households around the world.

LPGA TOUR
35 TOURNAMENTS IN 10 COUNTRIES, JAN - NOV

LADIES EUROPEAN TOUR 
31 TOURNAMENTS IN 19 COUNTRIES, MAY - NOV

EPSON TOUR - ROAD TO THE LPGA
21 TOURNAMENTS IN 14 U.S. STATES, MARCH - OCT

PROGRAMMING FOR WOMEN & GIRLS
WOMEN’S LEADERSHIP, LPGA TEACHERS, LPGA AMATEURS, GIRLS GOLF, LEADERSHIP ACADEMIES

MEDIA INTEGRATION & ENGAGEMENT
IN-HOUSE CONTENT CREATION, INFLUENCERS, NETWORK TV, GOLF CHANNEL, DIGITAL/SOCIAL/EMAIL

Combined 79 tournaments in 21 states and 23 countries with 
female athletes from 50+ countries. Broadcast in 220+ markets 

and 570M+ Households around the world.

LEGEND

LPGA Tour Tournaments

Epson Tour Tournaments

Ladies European Tour

Global Market Alignment
Option to Geo-Target Emerging Markets



Golf Industry Is BOOMING 
& Women’s Golf is All-Time High

LPGA televised in 233+ Countries

+37%
vs 2019

+46%
vs 2020

Reached 570M+ Households 

+4%
vs 2019

+25%
vs 2020

Social Engagements 
2021 vs 2019

Facebook +35%

Twitter +83%

Instagram +143%

YouTube +214%

LPGA Digital Network

+85%
Page views vs 2020

+148%
Video views vs 2020

4M+ Fans consume LPGA 
content each tournament

+37% Social Brand 
Value for Partners!

LPGA Golf Channel & NBC highest 
ratings since 2016; +45% vs 2019

The 
battle 
for #1 
Player 
of the 
Year Nelly Korda Jin Young Ko

It was a 2-player race at the final 
event, with Ko winning the 
tournament and Player of the Year. 

1st time in LPGA history that 2 
players finished a season with a 
scoring average below 69.



Lexi Thompson
USA

Julia Engstrom
Sweden

Epson Tour Graduates
Various

We are More Than A Tour



LPGA AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC

14,000+ women of all skill levels with 120+ Chapters with the 
mission to provide a welcoming golf community for all women. 
Chapters host local golf, social and networking events and can 
participate in national competitions, conferences and events.

LPGA WOMEN’S NETWORK

Over 200,000 members - website, monthly eNewsletter, blog, 
social media, events calendar and discount program. Designed 
to unite, empower, inspire and connect women thru the game of 
golf with guidance on (and off) the golf course.

LPGA-USGA GIRLS GOLF

550+ programs of more than 120,000+ girls (ages 6-17). 
75+ Alumnae are LPGA/Epson Tour players. Programs affect 
the girls, their families, friends, the golf course, instructors, 
volunteers and the community. Apx. 700k Total reach.

LPGA PROFESSIONALS (TEACHERS)

Ultimate Grassroots Influencers. 1,800+ women teach and 
influence over 2 million students each year.

LPGA LEGENDS TOUR

LPGA’s Official Senior Tour (45+). 6 Tournament across the US. 
120+ Members with combined 750+ LPGA wins, 84 Majors, 
14 Hall of Fame Members, 9 Former Solheim Cup Captains.

EPSON TOUR

Future of the LPGA Tour. Official Qualifying Tour of the LPGA 
with 21 tournaments across the US. Top 10 earn LPGA Tour 
Membership for the following season.

LADIES EUROPEAN TOUR

LPGA & LET are officially under one umbrella as part of 
LPGA’s global expansion. 31 Tournaments across Europe, 
Asia and Africa.

LPGA TOUR

World’s longest-running professional women’s sports league. 
34 tournaments across 22 states and 10 countries with over 
$90M prize money. Players from 50+ countries.

LPGA Eco-System



Celine Boutier
Journey to the LPGA Tour

Mariah Stackhouse
Diamond in the Sky

Gaby Lopez
Aspire to Inspire

So Yeon Ryu
The Call To Choose

Mo Martin
Never Quit

Lydia Ko
The Power of Positivity

The LPGA was founded in 1950 by 13 women and is built upon their legacy: those 
who were bold enough to be the first, who didn’t take no for an answer, who have 
faced adversity in their careers, and who worked to inspire confidence in the next 
generation of female golfers. 

DRIVE ON captures and celebrate the power, potential, hard work, focus, and 
tenacity that it takes to achieve goals and pave the way for the future of golf.

Madelene Sagstrom
None of Us Are Alone

Haley Moore
Strength from Within

For Every Girl
Crushing it for you, so you can 

crush it for the next girl

https://www.lpga.com/videos/2020/celine-boutier-shares-her-journey-to-the-lpga-tour
https://www.lpga.com/videos/2019/mariah-stackhouse-is-a-diamond-in-the-sky-driveon
https://www.lpga.com/videos/2020/gaby-lopez-aspires-to-inspire
https://www.lpga.com/videos/2020/so-yeon-drive-on-60-cut-down
https://www.lpga.com/videos/2020/drive-on-mo-martin-never-quit
https://www.lpga.com/videos/2020/com20-video-drive-on-lydia-ko-60-sec
https://www.lpga.com/news/2020/haley-moore-the-strength-you-build-drive-on
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VOTaJON1vls
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=r7VT8pb89-4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=r7VT8pb89-4


2022 LPGA Tour Schedule

Date Tournament Market

January 20-23 Hilton Grand Vacations Tournament of Champions Orlando, Florida

January 27-30 Gainbridge LPGA at Boca Rio Boca Raton, Florida

February 4-6 or 11-13 LPGA Drive On Championship TBD, Florida

March 3-6 HSBC Women’s World Championship Singapore

March 10-13 Honda LPGA Thailand Pattaya, Thailand

March 24-27 JTBC Classic presented by Barbasol Carlsbad, California

March 31-April 3 The Chevron Championship Rancho Mirage, California

April 13-16 LOTTE Championship Oahu, Hawai'i

April 21-24 JTBC LA Open Los Angeles, California

April 28-May 1 JTBC Championship at Palos Verdes Palos Verdes Estates, California

May 12-15 Cognizant Founders Cup TBD, New Jersey

May 25-29 Bank of Hope LPGA Match-Play Hosted by Shadow Creek Las Vegas, Nevada

June 2-June 5 U.S. Women’s Open Pinehurst, North Carolina

June 10-12 ShopRite LPGA Classic presented by Acer Atlantic City, New Jersey

June 16-19 Meijer LPGA Classic for Simply Give Grand Rapids, Michigan

June 23-26 KPMG Women’s PGA Championship Washington, D.C.

July 13-16 DOW Great Lakes Bay Invitational Midland, Michigan

July 21-24 Amundi Evian Championship Evian-les-Bains, France

July 28-31 Trust Golf Women’s Scottish Open Ayrshire, Scotland

August 4-7 AIG Women’s Open (Muirfield) East Lothian, Scotland

August 11-14 ISPS Handa World invitational Galgorm, Northern Ireland

August 25-28 CP Women’s Open Ottawa, Canada

September 1-4 Dana Open presented by Marathon Toledo, Ohio

September 8-11 Kroger Queen City Championship presented by P&G Cincinnati, Ohio

September 15-18 Portland Classic TBD, Oregon

September 23-25 Walmart NW Arkansas Championship presented by P&G Rogers, Arkansas

September 29-October 2 Volunteers of America Classic Dallas, Texas

October 6-9 LPGA MEDIHEAL Championship Somis, California

October 13-16 Buick LPGA Shanghai Shanghai, People’s Republic of China

October 20-23 BMW Ladies Championship TBD, Korea

October 27-30 Taiwan Swinging Skirts LPGA New Taipei City, Chinese Taipei

November 3-6 TOTO Japan Classic Shiga, Japan

November 10-13 Pelican Women’s Championship Tampa, Florida

November 17-20 CME Group Tour Championship Naples, Florida

Denotes Major Championship



LPGA Partners lead the way for Diversity, Equity & Inclusion

83%
Have DE&I 

objectives & 
initiatives

64% 
Focus on 

advancing women 
leadership

77%
Have women in 
C-Suite roles 

The LPGA family of corporate partners is an elite group of global brand 

leaders where business relationships are encouraged. LPGA hosts 

several annual partner events to provide companies the opportunity to 

build relationships with each other.

50%
Profits increase 

with women 
represented at 

the top

61%
People spend more 
with a brand that 
aligns with their 

social values

DOW LPGA 
Leadership Academy

SMUCKER’S LPGA 
Mom’s on Tour

WALMART Network 
of Executive Women

KPMG Women’s 
Leadership Summit

Watch SBJ Webinar how KPMG & Aon Further their Diversity, 
Equity & Inclusion Initiatives with LPGA Partnership

LPGA Partner Network

https://youtu.be/ITh8IC85hUw


Nadia Allem 

Global Business Development

Office (386) 274-6211 
Mobile (407) 756-3585 
Nadia.Allem@lpga.com

100 International Golf Drive 
Daytona Beach, FL 32124

THANK YOU
FOR SUPPORTING WOMEN’S SPORTS

mailto:Nadia.Allem@lpga.com


2022 LPGA LOTTE Championship Summary

Event

Attendance

(OOS attendees)

Economic Impact (4) Marketing Value 

(2)(3)

Programming Hours 

(2) (3)

Community Involvement & 

Charitable Donations (1)

2022 LOTTE Championship 3,000 10,021,522$                   $50,000

• Programming coverage of tournament $5,574,096 25.5

• Marketing Value $122,672

Total 3,000 10,021,522$                  5,696,768$                  25.5 $50,000

1 - See below for specifics on Community Involvement and Charitable Donations

2 - Based on 25.5 hours of programming on Golf Channel. 2022 increases to 35 hours. Mark Rolfing will be the lead commentator

3 -  Tournament Marketing/Promotion (U.S. only)

4 - Does not include visitors coming to the tournament not associated with the events.

* Based on 2021 actual and 2022 estimated

2022 Proposed Funding

Tournament Funding:

2022 LOTTE Championship $250,000

TOTAL $250,000

2022 Proposed Community Involvement & Charitable Donations

•	Free tournament attendance for locals courtesy of Hawai'i Tourism Authority 

•	Golf clinic for up to 40 women 

•	LPGA-USGA Girls Golf - new Hawai‘i Chapter

•	Engage LPGA Amateur Golf Association Hawai‘i Chapter

•	LPGA -produced videos of LPGA player excursions participating in the Community

•	LPGA social media to promote/amplify content generated by sponsored events

3/30/2022



6 

Presentation and Discussion on Global MCI Initiatives 

 

 



Hawai‘i Convention Center 
Local Sales & Marketing Update 

Short Term Events & Meetings
(12-13 months out)

March 2022 1



Definite Local Bookings (FY22)

Month # of Definite Bookings

February 2022 10

March 2022 13

April 2022 17

May 2022 14

June 2022 11



Tentative Local Bookings for Next 3 Months

Start Date End Date Event Name
Forecast 
Attendance

04/29/22 04/29/22 Hawaii STEM Conference 350

05/28/22 05/30/22 Aloha Region Summer Volleyball Classic 2022 1,000

06/10/22 06/13/22 The Hawaii Volleyball Luau 3,000

06/10/22 06/10/22
Tropics and Wine (Honolulu Japanese Junior 
Chamber of Commerce) 650

06/22/22 06/23/22 Hawaii Hotel & Restaurant Show 2022 3,500

06/23/22 06/23/22 Dr. Richard Kelley - Celebration of Life 300

06/28/22 06/28/22 Hawaiian Electric Annual Leadership Meeting 200



Upcoming Public Events

• Hapalua Packet Pickup (April 8-9), 6,000 attendees

• Aloha Region Regional Volleyball (April 15-17), 5,000 
attendees

• Kawaii Kon (April 22 – 24), 12,000 attendees

• Hawai‘i Prayer Breakfast (April 29), 1,000 attendees



Advertising (FY22)
April – June 2022 ½ Page Local Ad Placements (PBN)



John Reyes
Senior Vice President

Chief MCI Sales Officer

HTA BRANDING STANDING 

COMMITTEE
GLOBAL MCI INITIATIVES

Wednesday March 30. 2022 



MEET HAWAI‘I TEAM

Sr. Vice President
Chief Sales Officer

John Reyes (CA)

.
Sr. Director CW Sales

US & Canada
Ernie Garcia (CA)

Sr. Director  CW Sales 
US & Canada

Adrienne Nudo (IL)

Sr. Director  CW Sales 
US

Lynn Whitehead (MD)

Sr. Director of Sales 
US

Adele Tasaka

Regional Director 
of Sales US & Canada 

Kathleen Dever (IL)

Regional Director of 
Sales US

Meredith Parkins (VA)

Manager 
Sales Admin 
Josette Murai

Sales 
Coordinator
Jessica Baysa

Director
Client Services
Oleg Nakonechny

Sales
Coordinator
Pauline Yang

Exec Director
Asia/Oceania

Andrew Koh

Director
‘Elele Program

Deborah Zimmerman

Contractor

MCI Country Director
Japan

Hiroyuki Hachiya 

MCI Country Director
Korea

Emily Kim



STRATEGIES & 
ACTIVITIES



Meet Hawaiʻi priority is to book short-term citywide groups 2023 – 2026 and optimize placement of high value 

citywide events for 2027 and beyond. 

Short-term Citywide Groups (2023 – 2026)

Meet Hawaiʻi has a list of high value citywide customers already being targeted by our citywide sales team to fill 

short-term (2023-2026) booking opportunities for the Hawaiʻi Convention Center.

▪ Focus on Midwest and East Coast accounts where Meet Hawaiʻi has two veteran citywide sellers remotely 

located  in Chicago and greater Washington DC area.

▪ Focus on Corporate Groups booking window one year to three-year window

▪ Oceania/Japan:  Meet Hawaiʻi has added a Global MCI Team and starting to work on citywide opportunities 

from Oceania and Japan

▪ Sports Groups:  Meet Hawaiʻi in partnership with Hawaiʻi Convention Center are working closely to book short-

term sports groups

PRIORITY 1: 
BOOK SHORT-TERM CITYWIDE  

BOOKINGS  
2023 - 2026 



Meet Hawaiʻi specific target audience for long-term citywide bookings for 2027 and beyond are national 

associations who plan their annual meetings five plus years out.  Meet Hawaiʻi will also prospect single property 

event opportunities from these accounts

• US Associations:  11 national association 2027, 2028 and 3031 open dates

• Asia:  Large incentive groups 2,500 – 3,500 pax with group pattern of four to five nights/ 

Leading Third Parties

• Third-Party Planners:  Representing citywide groups, Conference Direct, Maritz Global 

Events, 

PRIORTY 2:  
BOOK LONG-TERM CITYWIDE 

GROUPS
2007 AND BEYOND

Sources: NY Times COVID World Vaccination Tracker, Global Meetings Forecast



CITYWIDE SALES ACTIVITIES 



▪ Corporate Citywide Site for January 2023 (2500-3,000 

attendees) Feb 6-10, 2022 

▪ Meeting Industry Council Colorado Feb 28 – March 3

▪ NYSAE Meet NY March 1 – March 2

▪ Association for Asian Studies March 24 – 27 Event

▪ Corporate Event Marketing Association Board Meeting

April 3 – 6 *First time held in Hawai’i

CITYWIDE SALES ACTIVITIES 



PACE & PRODUCTION



FUTUREPACE
CONVENTION CENTER 8 YEAR PACE

14

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

R
o

o
m

 N
ig

h
ts

OTB Tentatives Pace Targets Year End Goal



15

CURRENT PRODUCTION VS LAST YEAR

2022 Sales Production
2022

Annual 
Target

Feb 22
MTD

Feb 21
LYMTD Variance

2022
YTD

2021
LYTD Variance

Total Citywide Tentative RN 207,750 14,335 0 0 18,957 4,200

Total Citywide Definite RN 67,450 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Single Property 
Tentative RN

571,900 50,506 40,713 +24% 76,981 57,350 +34%

Total Single Property Definite 
RN

153,600 0 4,397 1,327 4,597 -72%



16

CURRENT PRODUCTION VS. 2019

2022 Sales Production
CY 2022
Annual 

Goal
Feb 22
MTD

Feb 19
PYMTD

MTM
Variance

CY
2022
YTD

CY
2019
LYTD

YTD
Variance

Total Citywide Tentative RN 207,750 14,335 46,560 -69% 18,957 59,278 -68%

Total Citywide Definite RN 67,450 0 11,685 0 15,340

Total Single Property 
Tentative RN

571,900 50,506 65,981 -23% 76,981 130,829 -41%

Total Single Property Definite 
RN

153,600 0 13,901 1,327 20,514 -94%



17

ACTIVE TENATIVE HIT LIST
CY

Year
# Tentative

Events by Year
Tentative

Rooms by Year
Active
Close

Definite RN
Impact

2022 8 83,066 2 1,950

2023 4 20,394 1 12,750

2024 5 40,565 1 4,165

2025 4 17,154 2 8,295

2026 6 81,149 3 30,675

2027 4 78,230 1 42,200

2028 2 19,960 0 0

2029 4 68,139 2 15,089

2030 1 29,250 0 0

2033 1 12,470 1 12,470

Total 39 450,377 13 127,594



MAHALO!



7 

Presentation, Discussion and/or Action on Approval to 
Solicit a Consultant Related to the                               
Hawaii Smart Destination Initiative 



SMART DESTINATION
HAWAIʻI CONSULTING



SUMMARY

We are seeking strategic consulting services
to conduct a landscape analysis and help 
us articulate our vision for the Smart 
Destination Hawai‘i digital infrastructure. 
The consultant will also help us develop 
the RFP to build the system.

2



Smart Destination Hawaiʻi will unify travel-related interactions 
with government and local businesses in a cohesive interface 

for visitors and kamaʻāina.

Sm
ar

t D
es

tin
at

io
n 

H
aw

ai
ʻi

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

reEntry Protocol

Visitor Education

Hawaiʻi Marketplace

Booking & Reservations

Website

Smartphone/Tablet App



SMART DESTINATION HAWAIʻI
AN ENGINE FOR REGENERATIVE TOURISM

ENTRY
PROTOCOL

 Health requirements

 Biosecurity education 
and declaration

VISITOR
EDUCATION

 Safety & security

 Trip planning & inspiration

 Cultural & community 
content

HAWAIʻI
MARKETPLACE

 Marketplace for locally-
made products

 Global platform for micro
& small businesses

 Builds upon Hawai‘i’s strong 
brand

BOOKING & 
RESERVATIONS

 Reservations for parks, trails, 
and other identified hotspots

 Improve relationship with
visitors through first-
party data and 
communications

 Partner with industry to
reduce economic leakage, 
keep visitor spending in 
Hawaiʻi

4



APPROACH

Discovery

 Define scope and specific 
requirements based on 
existing system(s)

 Conduct stakeholder 
outreach

Design

 Map out Smart 
Destination Hawaiʻi: 
its platform, features, 
timeline and KPIs

Procurement

 Incorporate discoveries 
from step 1 and draft into 
RFP guidelines and 
requirements.

 Vendor Presentations

 Evaluation process and 
decide on best contractor

 Negotiate, finalize and sign
contract

5



MAHALO


	Branding Standing Committee Meeting Agenda 033022
	2
	02 - Final Minutes of the Branding Standing Committee Meeting 022222
	BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING

	3
	3a
	03a - Q2 Major Activities REVISED
	3b
	03b 2022 Restricted Activities Branding Guidelines
	5
	05a LOTTE Championship at Hoakalei REVISED
	05b - LPGA LOTTE Championship REVISED
	05c - LPGA LOTTE Championship Proposal REVISED
	05d - LPGA LOTTE Championship Summary REVISED
	6
	06 - HTABrandingStandingCommittee_Wed03_30_22 combined HCC HVCB_2
	7
	07 Smart Destination Hawaii Consulting
	SMART DESTINATION HAWAIʻI CONSULTING
	SUMMARY
	Smart Destination Hawaiʻi Infrastructure
	SMART DESTINATION HAWAIʻI
	APPROACH
	MAHALO


